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1l - Mr. Gow Training emevse—e
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, U. S. Department of State, telébhoniéally
advised 1/4779, that Stanley Clayton left Guyana via flight
242, KLM. He will arrive in Miami 1:30 p.m., today.

SA telephonically advised.
N ‘M/’ A ! b ]

SAC Bill D. Williams, Miami, advised 8:05ﬂ§%m7(7u9 b6
— AlpY — b7C
3 Bob Oglesby, Guyapna, at 8:48 a.m. furnished (Tﬂwszﬁy\“

description of Stanley Ro layton, which is a follows: S

>
s T e

DOB: POB: | Califoxnia; American Passport
Numbex |Race:  BIacky Height: 5'10™; Weight: 180 1bs( (V)
— Bututateidd NN
o

Oglesby stated Clayton was in Jonestown when the
N suicides began and went into the jungle returning to Jonestown
when everyone was dead. He recovered his passport and at that

time heard one shot, fleeing again into the Jungle {“I F_ ‘L

. . . M,
Clayton has changed his story several times, however,
was paid by the "National Enquirer," San Francisco, for his

story. Ogles?z_s:ated_Claxfon would be a good witness to the
incident. SA was advised.‘[u'

SAC, Bill D. Williams, Miami, advised 9:00 a.m. to
contact ASAC Lawrence G. Lawler, San Francisco, regarding
background of Clayton before Clayton is intervieW®8ag}t his
arrival in Miami. ul Ll f:'\
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TRANSMIT VIA:

) Teletype
[T} Facsimile

&) ~ATRTEL

BRENDA KAREN PARKS

JUANITA JANE BOGUE Ly - é 7 ;\ ")
SQONOCA SHARRON BAGBY ~5/2760 - ;o by
7 IEENA MAY TURNER ?% Y256 "

HAROLD ERNEST CORDELL

GERALD EUGENE PARKS

DALE EDWIN PARKS

JAMES ERNEST BOGUE

'CHRISTOPHER KIETH O'NEAL

1

I

- - : .{#
YRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION :
) Immediate {ZJ) TOP SECRET |
) Priority O ) SECRET !
(2] Routine {0 CONFIDENTIAL |
() UNCLASEFTO :
{J UNCLAS i
Date !

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (89-4286)
(ATTN: RYMUR COMMAND POST)
For
\ o TEC
1 ATEA@“ (-%-19
\/vf‘ FROM: SAC, BROOKLYN-QUEENS (89-495) (P) S (w’
1NED
SUBJECT:—RYMU A;.Lm?ow'fm“ GONTA S
g LASSI{ é’

\ NATE n“;l BY
3
o
;’,} &J/ ‘Enclosed for the Bureau are 11 fingerprint cards( u)
H Following individuals fingerprinted on 12/21/78, J Q_; i
% on their arrival at John .F. Kennedy International Airport, B

«l  Queens, NY.\'L&)

~

é.o Name DOB

' THOMAS JAMES BOGUE 9/2/61

P EDITH ELIZYABETH BOGUE REC-109

(major case prints)

ajor case prints)
ajor case prints)
(major case prints)
(majo case prints)

Approved:

iz;:wm«‘ao\g

*\3?5\\
\{} Bureau (Encls. 11) \’3- pa JAN 4 1979
San Fra sco (IN g v

1 - Brooklyn-Queens, { r<495) ‘ so—p T
DCC:pm hf
(5) ' %ﬁ}

NI Ll adi® : : — == 3

/ \/(cr : d,l 1 (‘ \ i\‘g\i
L 0
; Transmitted Per

(Number) (Time)

FBI/00J
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11 fingerprint cards.
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FEDERAL BUREAU- OF INVESTIGATION, UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20537

b

\

YES NO
PALM PRINTS, TAXEN?

Yn H ] “o
PHOTOAVATABLEY | ]

-

IF AVARABLE, PASTE PHOTO OVER INSTRUCTIONS

I DOTTED AR (DONOT USE STAPLED

SINCE PHOTOGRAPH MAY BECOME DETACHED INDICATE NAKL,: :
DAY YAKEN, FBI KUMBER, CONTRIBUTOR ANO ARREST NUMBER !
ON REVERSE SIDE, WKETHER ATTACHED YO FINGERPRINT CARD O !
SMTIED LATER,

'----——---—-l’—nm--ﬂ---— . i S A S

‘nfr‘---.—— -c' -

IF ARREST FINGERPRINTS SENT FBI PREVIOUSLY AND FBi NO. UNKNOWN,

FURNISH ARREST NO. DATE

STATUTE CITATION (sse instruction o, 9 CIT
” ——

x-‘
2,
3

ARREST DISPOSITION (sex msTrucrion no, “AON .
*

1

* +

‘{ - 4‘-

g1

. e

EMPLOYER: 19 U, S, GOVERMBNY, NOICATE SPEQIFIC AGENCY . b
17 MLTTARY, LIST BRANGH OF SERVICE AND SERIALJO,

INSTRUCTIONS

1. UNLESS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY llGULiM’M IN YOUR STATE,: FINGERPRINTS
ARE TO BE SBMTTED DIRECTLY TO FUI IDERTISICATION DIVISIOX  FORVARD b
MEDIATELY FOR MOSY EFFECTIVE SERVICE,

4 FNGERPRINTS SHOULD BE SUBMITTED BY ARRESYING AGENCY ONLY MUATIMLE
PRIVTS ON SAME CHARGE SHOULD ROT B2 SUBMTTED BY OTNER AGENQES SUOKAS

JARS, RECEIVING ACENQIES, ETC), REQUEST COMIES OF FBF IDENTIFICATION REC

" ORD FOR ALL OTHER INTERESTED AGENCIES IN BLOCK BELOV. GIYE COMPLETE
MAILING ADDRESS, INCLUDING 1P CODE,

L TYPROR PRINT ALL INFORHATION, :
4 NOTE AMPUTATIONS IN PROPER PINGER BLOCKS,

& LIST FINAL DISPOIITION IN BLOCK ON FRONT NDE, IF NOT NOW AYAILABLE, U3
MT LATER ON PBI FORM R34, FOR COMPLETION OF REQORD, IF FINAL DISPOS
TION NOT AVAILABLE SHOW PRE-TRIAL OR ARRESTING AGENCY DISPONTION, o1 .,
RELEASED, NO FORMAL CNARGE, BAIL, TURNED QVER YO, IN THE ARREST DISPOR:
TION BLOCK PROVIDED ON THIS S0,

s MAKE CERTAIN ALL IMPRESSIONS ART LEGIBLE, PULLY ROLLED AND CLASSPIABLE,

. CAUTION §€0) MUST GIVE REASON POR CAUTION, o ., ARMED AND DANGERGUS,
SUICIDAL, 816

1

SERVICE, PASSPORT ANDQ/OR YETERANS ADMINISTRATION QDENTIFY YYPE OF NV
"o, ,
"9, PROVIDR, STATUTE CITATION, IDENTIFYING, SPECITIC STATUTE famemple P for
f PEUAL LA¥) AND CRIKIXAL CODE CITATION INCLUDING AXY SURSECTIONS,,

W, ALL IRPORMATION IIOJISHD‘H ESSENTIAL,

o D BND G AR BN S NN A I AR A m A I DU DN R S A ek el . e e e S A e

7. CAUTION « CHECK BOX ON PRONT 1P CAUTION STATEMENT INDICATED, BASIS FOR.

% By MISCELLANEOUS NUMBER (WNU) » SHOVWLD INCLUDE SUCH NUMBERS AS MILITARY -

I ]

i
i
|
1
i
i
|
|
|
i
!
i
I
I
I
I
|
I
I
|
I
|
|
|
|
I
J

. OCCUPATION, . e e - | SENDCOPY TO, L :
- " [ S B ' ’ i
RESIDENCE OF PERSON FINGERPRINTED ' :
t
i 7 ‘;‘ ! . '
"’ 1;' I,A/ . !
SCARS: MARKS, TATT00S, AND AMPUTATIONS .."SMT.... .+ _‘/}r<-- “u 3} REPLY DESIRED? - YES. v :NO ‘ ‘

| O CHcf2 dyr

‘ O O

-(REPLY WILL il SENT I ALL CASES 17 SUBJECY POUND 70 BE WANTED) .

BASIS FOR aﬁﬁ@m

I COMLECT VIRE OR COLLECT TELEPNON S REPLY ‘
* DESRED, INDICATE WERS, (VIRE SERT ON ALL VKIKNOWN DECEASED) ~- - !

' mlﬁu TELEPHORE REPLY TELEPHONE NO, AND AREA CODE, !
DATE OF OFFERSE 000 SN TONE KN LEAVE BLANK e
MISC. NO. MNU - L
ADDTIONAL INFORMATION LEAVE BLANK

FO248 REV. 31372 % GPO: 1976563041 l




r ' LEAVE BLANK TYPE OR PRINT' ALL INFORMATION IN BLACK PRI LEAVE BLANK
?

? "

¢ .:ﬂ"'fﬁfg .

STATE USAGE AIASES CONTRTBUTOR et . -
o NYFBINYOD
FBI DATLOF IRTH DO
NEY YORK

TS DATAMAY BE COMPUTERIZED IN LOCAL, STATE AND NATIONAL FiL 85

il

DATE ARRESTED OR RECEIVED %

[ IA

150 18#N1BLK | Tames

BYES | MAIR | PLACEOF BIRTH m_

YouR 0. OCA LEAVE BLANK a3 /
ot FORUATION CONTAINED '32 o
L e T T A
mp micLASSll O.,w st a0 4 IV m:-__., .
- mmal 10 - o 50 M YT
FINAL DISPOUTION P.
NCIC CLASS . FPC

|
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF: INVESTIGATION UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

St e WASH'NGYON*DFC‘TZOS dat

PALM PRINTS TAKEN? | |

i INSTRUCTIONS I

YEs NO { . ) . :

1, UNLESS. QTN ERWISE PROVIDED Y REGULATION IN YOUR STATE, FINGERPRINTS

PROTG AVAIARLE? \o I ARETO BE SUBKTTED DIRECTLY Y0 FBI IDERTIFICATION DIVISION,  FORYARD, e |

I MEDIATELY FOR MOST EFFECTIVE SERVICE, |

IF AVAIABLE, PASTE PHOTO OVER INSTRUCTIONS I . I

IN DOTTED AREA | 2 FINGERPRINTS SKOULD 8% SUBKITTED BY ARRESTING ACEXCY ONLY IMULYIMLE |

ﬂ ramvi- LSV AR AT AA-AmAR- A

Y00 NOT US4 STAPLES .. [ PRIRTS ON SAME CXARGE SHOGLD MOY BE SUBMTTED BY OTKER AGENCIES SUCK AS |

SINCE PHOTOSRAPH MAY BECONE DETACKED INDICATE NAKE, I JALS, RECEIVING ACENCIES, ETC), REQUEST COMES OF 8! IDENTIFICATION REC. |

OATE TAKEX, FOt RUMBER, CONTRIBUTOR AND ARREST NUMBER | 820 FOR ALL OYKER INYERESTED AGENCIES IN BLOCK BELOV, GIVE CONPLETE |

ON REVERSE SIOE, WETKER ATTACKED T0 FINGERPRINT CARD OR | " MAILING ADDRESS, INCLUDING ZiP CODE, I

SIMITEOLTIL S " . !

- [ % TYPLORPRITALL IFOBATION. :

If ARREST FINGERPRINTS SENT FEI PREVIOUSLY AND F21 NO. UNKNOWN, } |

& NOTE AKPUTATIONS IN PROPER FINGER BLOCKS,
FURNISH ARREST NO, : DATE { I
4 5 LIST FINAL DISPOSTION IN BLOCK OR FRONT StBL. IF NOT NOY AVAILARLE, %8, i
MY LATER ON FBEFORK R84 FOR CONPLETION OF RECORD. IF FINAL DISPOSIs

STATUTE CITATION ssee msaucrionno,  CIT : YION HOT AVAILASLE SHOW PRERIAL OF ARRESTING ACENCY DISPOSTIO o 5. {
. [ ' - PECEASED, KO FORKAL CARGE, BAIL, TURNED OVER T0, IX TKE ARREST DISPOSH P

‘ | - ' TIONBLOCK PROVIDED OR THIS SOE, i

, | o I

2 1 6., WAKE CERTAIN ALL IMPRESSIONS ARE LEGISLE, FULLY ROLLED AND CLASSFIABLE, i

3’  ow 5w o ot a0 BS " " oy G e = - o o ----------------------J

¥, CAUTION « CHECK BOXON FRONT 1F CAVTION STATEMENT INDICATED, BASIS FOR
; CAUTION (C0) KUST GIVE REASOR FOR CAUTION, & gy ARMED AND DANGEROUS,

ARREST DISPOSITION st wsevcrionna, & ADN . . WeaLue

B, MISCELLANEOUS NUMBER (MNU) = SKOURD INCLUDE SUCH NUMBERS AS MILITARY
SERVICE, PASSPORT ANZYOR VETERAXS ADMINISTRATION GDENTIFY YYPE OF MUM-

T o, :
EMPLOYER: 10, S GOVERNMENT, INDICATE SPECIFIC AGENCY, . . e ’ "0““ ‘len dTAﬂo& IDEXTIFYING SPEGRC STATYTE bllnph o M for
I# MELITARY, LISY BRANCH OF SERVICE AXD SERIAL KO, oo FENAL LAY AXD CRARKAK €008 CITATION LUODNG AT SU3-SECTIONS
L mummmnmm
e TET A SEND COPY TOr———— == - == iz e e
* b6
* b7C

REPLY DESIRED? YEs NO - , i

t |
M g A |
\R* v (REPLY WILL B SENT N ALL CASES 1F SUSJECY FOUND 10 82 YANTED) . ‘
AL : F COLLECY VIRE OR COLLECY TRLEPKONS REPLY " '
2AS'S FOR mumT w b" ’X" 7 7 G /l./ i DESRED, INDICATE RERE: (NIRE sm‘ou ALL UNXNOWN DECEASED)
RE K30l & wREREMLY TELEPKORE REMLY . TELEPRONE KO, AND AREA CODE
S-0lm_(9.99 Jppl | =
DATE OF OFFENSE =B0Q SO TONE _SKN ~|' | LEAVE BLANK :
MISC. NO. MNU S B o
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ‘ % | veave sk

Mg
U
o o

FD-249 (REV, 3°13-72)GPO: {974 =333« 318
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LEAVE BLANK

+ ¥8I

1 YYPE AR PRINT ALL INFORMATION IN BLACK 32} LEAVE BLA'«(
A - ) %y IAANANM FLRSY NAME
¢ ORET g,
ST \
; STATE USAGE 7*3“ ORI NYI" 8 II\IYG 0
FBI ;
)<1 Iﬁ' ',lxly NElS YORK
THI-SDDI'EA NV;;:?::‘:THIZﬂ L] LOCAL.EYATI MHHONAL AL DATE ARRESTED OR RECEIVED m SEX d /0// 'SVG'I' EYES éA_iAR/
5 (1)
’25 2) YOURM. OCA LEAVE BLANK
aReE J
ALL Imm?&}; CONz e wsn__ IS M| (‘j/ Vi
SIFl 080, SID a t
wslt?:c qLBYiL_QMILLEH - w M
FINAL DISPOSITION '
NCIC CLASS . FPC
4” CAUTION
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION, UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

WASHINGTONrDMOS.%? —— e

YIS NO
PALM PRINTS TAKEN?

YES » N -
PHOYO AVAILABLE? x o

IF AVAILABLES PASTE rﬂoro OVER msmucnons

IN DOTTED AREA.
(00 NOT YSE SYAPLES -

SINCE PHOTOSRAPH MAY BECOME BETACNED INDICATE NARE:
DATE YAKEN, F X1 NUMBER, CONTRISUTOR AND ARREST KUMBER
ON REVERSE 310K, WRETHER ATTACKED YO FINGERPRINT CARD OR
SVMMTTED LATER,

'--_---------------------H--- ---—------"1 ¢

IF ARREST FINGERPRINTS SENT FBI PREVIOUSLY AND FBI NO. UNKNOWN,
FURNISH ARREST NO. - DATE

STATUTE CITATION rsee INsTRyCTION KO, 9 _Cl_‘_l'_

[
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
1
|
l
]
|
|
l
!
|
|
|
I
|
1

ARREST DISPOSITION iseqvstruerionna 5 ADN

EMPLOYER: 17 1, % GOVERNMEXY, INDICATE SPECIFIC AGENCY.
-~ IF MUITARY, LIST BRANCR OF SERVICE AND SERTAL NO

i

INSTRUCTIONS

L, UKLESS OTERWISC PROVIDED BY REGULATION IX YOUR STATE, FINGERPRINTS
ARE YO BE SUSMITYED DIRECTLY YO FB{ IGENTIFICATION DIVISIOR, FORVARD e
NMEDIATELY FOR MOST EFFECTIVE SERVICE,

A FINGERPRINTS SHOULD BE SUBMITTED BY ARRESTING ACENCY ONLY (MULTIZLE
PRINTS Onk SAME CRARGE SHOULD NOT BE SUBMTTED BY OTKER AGENCIES SUQH &S
JAKS, RECEIVING ACENQIES, EYC), REQUEST COPIES OF KB} IDENTIFICATION REC.
QR0 FOR ALL OTKER INTERESTEQ AGENCTES IN BLOCK SELOV. CIVE COMPLETE

“MATLIG ADDRESS, INCLUDING 1iP COOE,

3 TYPEOR PRINT ALL INFORMATION,

4 NOYE AMPUTATIONS IN PROPER FINGER BLOCKS,

5 LIST FINAL DISPOSITION IN SLOCK OR FRONT SDE, 1 NOT NOW AVAAMLE, S8
WY CATER ON FBLFORM R3€ FOR CONPLETION OF RECORD, 17 FINAL DISPOSLe
YIOR NOT AVARABLE SHOW PRETRIAL OR ARRESTING AGENCY DISPOSITION, o g
RELEASED, MO FORNAL CKARGE, BAIL, TURKED OVER Y0, IX TE ARREST DISPOSte
TION BLOCK PROVIDED OK THIS ¥OH,

4o MAKE CERTAIN ALL IMPRESSIONS ARE LEGISLE, FULLY ROLLEQ AND CLASSFIABLE.

T CAUTION 5 CRECK BOX ON FRONT 1F CAUTION STATEMENT INDICATED, BASIS FOR

CAUTION (ICO) MUST GIVE REASON FOR CAUTION, w g, ARMED AND DANGERQUS,

SUICIDAL, £T6

1. MSCELLANEOUS NUMBER (MNU) « SHOULD INCLUDE SUCH NUMSERS AS MLITARY
SERVICE, PASSPORT AND/OR VETERANS ADHINISTRATION (IBENTUFY YYPE OF NUMa

11143
%, PROVIDE STATUTE CITATION, IDENTIFYING SPEQFIC STATUTE (axample « P for
PEXAL LAY) ARD CRIMINAL CODE CITATION INCLUDING ANY SU3-SECTIONS,

Fe

10, ALL INFORMATION REQUESTED I3 BSSENTIAL,

e o o o S v o e S S —— — —

47, % et = <= — |- SEND COPY-TOr — - L
fes,pzr oy Derepls
RESIOENCE OF PERSON FINGERPRINTED
34 eSSt
UKIAK ) CA 9582 T
SCARS, mx& tmoos. mo AM?UTAHONS SMT REPLY DESIRED?  YES NO .
biy mw -n 4.5 EW\F ¢ %l ‘\{.
(REPLY WILL BY SEXT N ALL CASES {7 SUSJECT FOUND YO BE YANTED)
0 Al _] )-872¢ LN 17 COLLECT WIRE OR COLLECT TELEPHORE REPLY
7 DESRED, INDICATE NERE) (VIR SEXT OX ALL URKNOWN DECEASED)
BASIS FOR AMON = R i
RES - A VIREREMLY TELEPHONEREPLY  TELEPHONE NO, AND AREA COOE
DATE OF OFPENST==BOR™ | SN Ipve 3N LEAVE BLANK ;
, Medivm : :
MISC.NO. MNU T
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION LEAVE BLANK b

FO-249 (REV, 313-72)0GPO: 1974 =538~ 318.
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r‘ & LEAVE BLANK TeeE oﬁmm AL immon IN BLACK FB{  LEAVE BLANK
"STATE USAGE T e ———
¢ 7¢¢ % NYRBINYOD

| 1:1’!44 NEU. YORK
1 ' LF 4 DATE ARRESTED OR RECEIYVED M f V EA;:X;SA“I %:'A

ATE |5 ; '
12/21/739 (Fﬁ,/ YOuR 0, OCA

— 0CA LEAVE BLANK [emnle

$rands /

A‘é"“aﬁximm’r%’“‘m 1 N VL - S

p‘IED S0 KO, )

nate.l|| OYQ’LBY Loy w/“[‘k i ol ¢

FINAL DISPOSITION SOCIAL SECURITY NO, §9§ M
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION, UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

WASHINGTON; D~C~20537 g e
Y‘s No SR N Y P S S GE SN AR, S
PALM PRINTS TAKEN?
’ INSTRUCTIONS
YES NO :
1, UNLESS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY REGULATION B YOUR STATE, FINGERPRINT
MOTO AVARABLE? ARE YO BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO FB! IDENTIFICATION DIVISION, FORVARD I

IF AVAILABLE, PASTE PHOTO OVER INSTRUCTIONS

IN DOTTED AREA,
(0O NOT USE STAPLES)

SNCE PHOTOGRAPH MAY BECOME DETACHED INDICATE NANE,
DATE TAKEN, FBI NUMBER, CONTRIBUTOR AND ARREST NUMBER
ONREVERSE SIDE, Wi TKER ATYACHED YO FINGERPRINY CARD OR
SUBMITTED LATER,

MEDIATELY FOR MOST EFFECTIVE SERVICE,

% FINCERPEINTS SHOULD BE SUBITTED §Y ARRESTIG ACENCY ONLY (MATIPLE
PRINTS ON SAME CHARGE SHOULD NOY BE SUBMTTED BY GTKER AGENCIES SUOH AS
JALS, RECEIVING ACEGIES, ETC), REQUEST COPIES OF FM IDENTLFICATION REC-
ORO FCR ALL OTKER INTERESTED AGENCIES X BLOCK BELOV, GIVE CONPLETE
MAILING ADORESS, INCLUDING 249 COOL,

If ARREST FINGERPRINTS SENT £t PREVIOUSLY AND 3t NO, UNKNOWN,
FURNISH ARREST NO. DATE

3 YYPEOR PRINT ALL INFORMATION,
A NOTE AXPYTATIONS IN PROPER FINGER BLOCKS,

5 LIST FINAL DISPOSITION N BLOCK ON FRONT SDE, IF NQY NOW AVAILABLE, S8«

STATUTE CITATION ssewstrucrionno,9y CIT

MIT LATER ON FBI FORM R84 FOR COMPLETION OF RECORD, iF FINAL D3POSH
TION NOT AVAILABLE SHOW PRE-TRIAL OR ARRESTING AGENCY DISPOSITION, o, ¢,
RELEASED, NO FORMAL CHARGE, BAN, TURNED QVER Y0, IN THE ARREST DISPOR.
TION BLOCK PROVIDED ON THIS SIDE,

——— i — e ol mm v v s S S w— — . T ——————— . —

§, MAKE CERTAIN ALK IMPRESSIONS ARE LEGIBLE, FULLY ROLLED AND CLASKFIABLE,

7. CAUTION « CHECK S0X ON FRONT IF CAUTION STATEMENT INDICATED. BASIS FOR
CAUTION §CO) MUST GIVE REASON FOR CAUTION, oo gy ARMED AND DANGEROUS,

ARREST DISPOSITION st mstrucrionng: $) , ADN .

oy

. .
(“4" ' Tow
i & '

SUICIDAL, EYE ¥

1. "D, MISCELLANEOUS NUMBER DORY « SHOULD INCLUDE SUGH NUMSERS AS MUITARY

C SERVICE, PASSPORT ANO/OR YETERANS ADMINISTRATION GDENTIFY YYPE OF MUk
}En,

EMPLOYER: 17 15, COVERNMENY, INDICATE SPECIRIC AGENCY, ¢
IF MUITARY, LISY SRANCK OF SERVIGE AND SERIAL NO. -

%, PROVIDE STATUTE QITATION, IDENTIFYING SPEQFIC STATUTE (exanple « PL b
PENAL LAV) AND CRIMINAL CODE QITATION INCLUDING ANY SUS-SECTIONS,

PN -1 pd
/rl "//&Y

) a REQUESTEDIS RSSENTUAL,

1
|
1
|
|
|
I
|
I
|
|
I
|
|
|
|
I
|
J
|
!
|
I
|
I
|
|
J

== OCCUPATION M v

0L CH /427 ¢)

*$END COPYTO:

RESIDENC om:f on % ERPNNTE;;,/J7 7 ﬂ?@ _~

SCARS‘ WARKS, rmm Auormwmnous SMT ;
1" scar ri

4 \QPPQV}JtCL‘l’S Scar across al:domcn

-
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TRANSMIT VIA: " PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: E
(7] Teletype ) Immediate ‘{2 TOP SECRET !
{7) Facsinmile ) Priority ) SECRET I
X Airtel ) Routine () CONFIDENTIAL !
CIEFTO !

) CLEAR .

i

]

Date . 1/9/79

: DIRECTOR, BI (89-4286)

FROM ;/SAc,\‘SmTTE (89-166) (P)ALL INFORMATION cc;mum '
. ' HEREIN ]S UNCLASS ﬁ&
suamc'r.cgym PATE 4\{;0%‘14_91 AURDEN M'\

ggr// Enclosed for

an FD-302 interview of
Iby ’S‘I on o LIy
e | 79.\u1 WA

! [ |advised that ROBERT HOMER
STROUD, DOB 12/13/57, presently residing 1421 San Bruno
Avenue, San Francisco, California, 94110, is a member of

People's Temple and was in Georgetown, Guyana, 11/18/78,
Since the incident at Georgetown, Guyana on 11/18/78, she
.has received what might be considered threats bt unknown ijc

3

individuals., People are insinuating that since

was ""over there,'" she doeannr_deaenzg_tn_liye n a re-
spectable community such a . She does
not consider the community attitudes to be in the form
of threats to harm her person, relatives, home, or
possessions, but it is those attitudes which she considers
harassments and which an uncomfortable feeling.

She mentioned this to[ffff:ffjwhen he called her on 12/31/78,
He advised her to contact the FBI and request pro-

tection. | vas later interviewed and was ad-

vised the FBI could furnish her no protection and in

the event of any threa s,<§Pe should contact local law
DE2. %

enforcement agenc?es 7" (/C;Z 5?6 e, L‘f__’f _:_:2;_ ‘

@ - Bureau (AM)

2 - San Francisco (89-250) (Enc. 1) (AM) I'T JAN 15 1379
2 - Butte
g HVR/amg Se— ——:

(6)

il

Transmitted Per
(Number) (Time)

1

CPQ 1 1077 O w 225-339




r‘ ’ L N . .. . .
:’ ' “ v ‘ R ~ e

BT #89~166

On 1/2/79, ALLEN N, BIDV!ELL, Chief of Po
Homedale PD, Idaho, advised he is acquainted with

[ p.nd lice have had to settle Tamily o
disputes at the on one or two oo
occasions, He advise has not re-. ‘
ported any threats to that department, and he has heard

of no ‘threats tol }, her family, or possessions( lA)

Original FD-302 will be forwarded to San
Francisco\uw\

- 2% -
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TRANSMIT VIA: : CLASSIFICATION: :
{3 Teletype () Iwmediate {2) TOP SECRET ;
{7) Facsimile ) Priority {Z) SECRET !
X —AIRTEE~—e T Routine ) CONFIDENTIAL H
{JUNCLASEFTO !
{2 UNCLAS , :
JAN ;979 I
Date , . :

oF DIRECTOR, FBI (89- 4286)

FROM: SAC, BROOKLYN-QUEENS (89-495)

SUBJEé@MUR ‘ Aﬂi“‘f{smn:s%%ggmm@ /A«A\«/

Enclosed for San Francisco are orlgxnal and two-.copies
he Bur - t
an

A
 _and for t
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T
=i b
4 .

. BEO-]OQ ol
o — 10
g — % RN —
. ;ah o Eﬁmmm; .
8.¢NCLOSURE 16 Jar 37 a7a
' Q— Bureau (Encls. 8) ——— — ——
- San Francisco (Encls. 12) '
1 - Brooklyn-Queens (89-495)
CJIR:pm -
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XERX
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

! Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following
statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.

¥ Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material
available for release to you.

Section 552 Section 552a

0O (b)(1) 3 (bX7)(A) 03 @xs)
[ (b)2) O (b)(7)B) O ()2)
O (b)(3) M (b)TXC) O (k)(1)

[ (b)X7)XD) [J (k)(2)

O (b)7XE) 3 (k)(3)

O b)7)(F) O to@)
O (b)4) [ (b)8) O (x)(5)
O )(s) 0 )9 Dy
X (b)(6) O toxm

L] Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to the subject of vour
request.

(] Information pertained only to a third party. The subject of your request is listed in the
title only.

[J Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred
to that agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be
advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation
with the other agency(ies).

Page(s) withheld inasmuch as a final release determination has not been made. You will be
advised as to the disposition at a later date.

Pages were not considered for release as they are duplicative of

O For your information:

m The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

l, A == - /LYY LoAL .,
). 6:0.0.0.0.8.6.0.5.0.0.0.0.0.0968.0.904
X DELETED PAGE(S) X
WAHAAXX XNO DUPLICATION FEE X
1.9.9.9.9.6.¢ X FOR THIS PAGE X
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-

. o FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

o 1 b

7 ALL INFORMATION CONTALNED
%‘7{&3 Lcmssgll%{‘c D@l h&\ ‘Date of transcription, 12/12/7 8
On December 6,41218‘_Snecial_hnent (SA)|
. "+ [ turned over to Sy _ three cassette
/'t cartridge tapes that were found left in the interview

. E:;Txgh;cle_aﬁ the conclusion of the interview wit] |
B The interview vehicle was parked in the Pan American

' Alrline Hangar Number 17, at John F. Kennedy International
Airport (JFKIA), Jamaica, New York (NY).%?e)

H

Investigation on 12/6/78 s _Queens, New York Fite BO_89-495
by___..gz mk H » ' Date dictated (12/_7/78

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI, It s the property of the FBI and is Joaned to your agency;
it and its contents are not to be gistributed outside your agency.,
’
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FO-302 (REV, 3-8-77)
. o FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION'

1/8/79
o . Oate ot :{a.nsalotlon
' ALL INFO
Y S ITNCLASSIFIZD
3 ?) b ‘ H , HEREI I \%‘-— BY \w_\ M!.“

AATEIN\O!

T | |was interviewed at John F.
Kennedy International Airport, Queens, New York (NY),
after ‘his departure from_Ban_Ameﬁxcan flight 228 arriving
from Georgetown, Guyana. as interviewed in. the
presence of Agent] | United States(Secret Service

and furnished the following information:

NEWELL advised he first got involved with
the Peoples Temple (PT) Church in 1975, when, his mother
took him to several meetings at the PT headquarters in
Los Angeles, Caleornla. He stated as his-mather was
a member, he also joined the PT. | 1976,
stated he moved to San Prancxsco
and then attended meetings at the PT headquarters in

. San_Francisco. He advised he was part of the(!:L
| Jthe grounds of the headquarters.
and|

He advised he maintained the position until March, 1978,
when he left San Francisco by bus .en route to Florida where
he eventually ‘took a plane to Georgetown, Guyana(?&) be

. : b7C
Upon arrival in Jonestown,l |advxsed he
remained assigned to the His position

was tol| [leading in and out of Jonestown.
advised it was not an easy job as he was required

O work twelve hours a day. At the end of his work

hours, dvised everyone then went to the pavilion

for a meeting with Rev. JONES. (21)

| |dv1sed other members of the

| }vere:«(u)

12/29/78 Queens, NY - BQ 89-495

Investigation on. at “File »

SZ MWF:rrv | 1/4/79

by i Date dictated

“This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions ot the FBI, It s the property of the FB1 and is Ioaned to your agency:
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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‘BQ 89-495

IMMY JONES )
TIM JONES
— 1 (u/
CALVIN DOUGLAS \

He stated although he was on thq |
he never used a weapon, however, he knew other members
in Jonestown that did have authority to carry weapons. These
weapons consisted of shotguns, rifles, and handguns.
advised the .individuals that used these weapons were:[ )

ED CRENSHAW
JINMY JONES )
TIM JONES
- LOU JONES
BILLY 'OLIVER W

BRUCE OLIVER
.DANNY MOTTEN

[ ]stated JOE WILSON was in charge of
training the men with the weapons although he never saw
them actually trains [ ]advised he did not know
how or where these weapons came from, but that they
were to be used to defend Jonestown in case of attack.

stated Rev. JONES would tell the members that
the CIA or other groups in the United States may try
to attack Jonestown and we have to be prepared for such
an attack. )

advised if Jonestown was attacked' and

we had to relocate some place else, he felt it might

be Russia because: a:Soviet doctor and Ambassador ‘named
TIMOFEYEV came to Jonestown several months ago to praise

us and our work. After the visit from the Soviet Ambassador,
Rev. JONES had some of the members learning how to speak

‘Russian.‘?l)
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BQ 89-495

[ ladvised that the weapons were kept
in JIMMY JONES and JOHNNY COBB's cottage and when a "white
night" was called, the weapons would be brought out.
He advised these "white night" drills were strange.
Everyone would be in the 'pavilion and Rev. JONES would
ask questions about who wanted to die and if you were
prepared to die. | stated you had to say you wanted

to die or the Rey, want to know why you were not
prepared to die.

advised he was not aware of any plans to
kill any officials of another government, including Congressman
RYAN. He advised that Friday morning, when RYAN was comig%

to Jonestown, he was assigned to go to the
| Imembers of the group that were

at the airport that morning were:‘lq

JOHNNY JONES

JIM MAC ELVANE

HARRIET TROPP

JUDY IJAMES

MIKE PROKES

STANLEY GIEG w

[::;:::]advised that at §irst, they were not going

to let the plane land. STANLEY GIEG, who was driving the
truck, was going to ride up and down the landing field

so the plane could not set down. stated when the
plane was in sight, JOHNNY JONES ordered STANLEY to

let it land. After the plane landed, RYAN and his party
got on the truck and we drove him to Jonestown. RYAN

was also accompanied by NE and CHARLES GARY, who were
friends of Rev. JONES. | stated Friday night RYAN

was entertained in Jonestown and then spent the night there.

§

said the whole thing was very str’ange(w
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BQ 89-495

[::;:::]stated on Saturday morning everyone was

supposed to have the day off, however, TIM JONES approached
him and STANLEY GIEG and advised them to take the "Cudioce"
to Kamaku (phonetic) and pick up some supplies.

stated they objected, but TIM told them it was important
for them to get there so they got on the "Cudjoe" and left. /?f) e

[ Jadvised on saturday night the Guyana
Defense Force soldiers told him about the shooting of
RYAN and then the next fif:fffﬁ learned about the mass
suicides at Jonestown. | advised he had no advanced .
knowledge that either of these events were going to take

place. (7(
advised he then went to Georgetown
where he has been staying./u) .

tated he does not feel anyone is going
to try to kill him or any other survivors of Jonestown
because he does not consider themselves defectors. He feels
-the PT will continue in San Francisco, but that something
like Jonestown will never happen agaxn./

/]
tated that ORDELL RHOAdéS was at Jonestown
on the day of the RYAN killing and when the suicides were
taking place and he would be able to advise what happened
that day. /ZL

advised he would be returning to his
wife's | residence at
Palifornia and could be reached there

if further needed I ll

Through interview and observation. the following
information was obtained regarding TM
4
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Name

Race:

Sex ]

Date of Birth
Place of Birth
Height

Weight

Hair

Eyes

Scars
Residence

Telephone
Occupation
‘Education

Marital Status
‘Family Members

Address

Arrests

Destination
Point

n

b6
| b7C
Negro
Male
Black
Rrown |

Does not remember) |
San_Francisco, /

California,
Does not remember

y

grade
Married

‘Wife —|
Daughter -
Son = ] |

|California

|California
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HEREIN 1S IRCLASSIFI L Date oltunsérlptlon 1/3/79
NATE|\}10|-BY| O\ Y |

on Decemhen_Zﬁé 1978, at approximately'8:00 PM,
as interviewed_at John F. Kennedy

lInternatxonal Airport (JFKIA)__cnncexnzna_the_asTassination
of Congressman LEO J. RYAN by ) Special
Agent (SA) of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI).
Also present during the interview was Secret Service Agent

| { )
was appraised of the nature
of the interview and the identities of the Agents Q4)

|statedlthat;she was willing
to be interviewed without the presence of an Attorney.(Zl

adyi that she first b
People's Temple in She stated tha
met Reverend JONES while| was taking a civics course in

night school. | Indicated that she became involved in
the People's Temple through influence.

stated that when she was about 18 years of age, she signe
approximately 25 - 30 blank pieces of paper. Other papers,
which she signed, had compromising statements printed on them,
such as that she would willing to help conspire to blow up
government monuments. further explained forms of torture
that were executed by Reverend JONES to discipline his followers.
One of the most used forms of torture was "spankings"™ with a
board. 1Individuals were "spanked" with a board approximately

75 to 100 times. | herself was disciplined in this

manner two times, once for being drunk and once for refusing

to do something. The older people of the compound were known

as seniors. The seniors disciplined other seniors by hitting
those to be disciplined with their canes. Other forms of torture
were boxing and putting those to be disciplined in a box with a
tape playing which constantly repeated the same message, "I'll
be a changed person when I get odt“.(]‘A

[::;:;;]indicated that only the staff would have
knowledgeé o e Planning Commission or bribery. [:;::::]
.stated that, to her knowledge, two officials from the Russian
Embassy came to the compound and said they would all be moving

ia. )

Investigation on 12/21/78 #teeQueens, New York ____ries___ BQ_89-495

by——SA] Yem Oate aictates—__12/28/78

This document contalns neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FB1. it Is the property of the £Bi and is Joaned 10 your agency;
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency,
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| |stated that there were a roximately 75 guns,
pistols and rifles in the compound. said they were
shipped in crates from.San Francisco. aid that JONES

loved to bury things.[______ |indicated that some: guns were
probably buried or dropped down the well. /u,

said that firearms was taught by the security
‘heads. In San Francisco and Los Angeles, the female members
of the People's Temple carried guns but not in Jonestown.

said that. JOE WILSON, TOM KICE, STEVEN JONES and CALVIN
DOUGLAS were some of the firearms instructors.

b6
b7C

As for any public official, state, federal or inter=
national being targeted for murder,t::::;:ja vised that. JONES :
did make comments but said nothing specific. Ll

‘'was involved in two: suicide rehersals, but
does not know of any relocation plans in the event of a mass
~suicide;lu

tated that the Attorneys GERRY and LANE
talked JONES into letting Congressman RYAN come to Jonestown.
‘GERRY and LANE. were aware of .the potential danger of RYAN's:
life. While GERRY and LANE were in Jonestown, they were

guarded- by PONCHO.(]‘

[::::;:]advised that the radio operators used many
difference codes and that the Guyanese Government attempted
to close down the radio.(uq
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[ Jindicated that any member of the People's
Temple in San Francisco would be. capable of killing since
they did not commit -suicide. stated that PAULA.ADAMS
‘did favors for public off1c1als¢‘u)

advised that] | BRUCE EDWARD TURNER
helped build a primative nuclear device. DON FITCH, JOE WILSON,
MIKE TOUCHETTE and STEVEN JONES, also worked on the nuclear
device. [____ lindicated that it could be buried. /z”

q;::::::btated'that;the,term Alpha concerned JONES, who
believed he was the Alpha and the Omega, .like a God.lz')

J::;;;;:Jstated that Dr. LAWRENCE SCHACHT was the
cruelists; ulgar person in Jonestown. SCHACHT was always
"freaked out" on drugs and was only‘interested in JONES &9

[::;:::]stated that living conditions were very
crowded In Jonestown and that no one except security could
‘get: close to West. House or JONES.( u}

) |adv1sed that the cyanide arrived on .the Wednesday
before theé assassination.. The cyanlde was not on any inventory
sheet and when questioned its arrival, she received no
real,answerqfi

[ laid that JONES said if anything happened in
.Jonestown, they should kill -defectors. said its
very hard to unravel this whole thing. said that

JONES played with their minds but she does not understand

why..lu‘
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RYAN to t

believes

to stop the shooting}g,)

individuals listed below:[u)
LAURA JOHENSON

TIM JONES
JIMMY JONES, Jr.

EDDY CRENSHAW

. said that she rode out to the ai
dump truck and that there was a gun in the cabin.
said that there was another turck at the airstrip. o
Guyanese police were on this truck and that they did nothing

| said that she and her family accompanied
RYAN he airstrip and.after the shooting, she hid in the
bush for two days and two nights when she was picked up by the
Guyanese and: taken toc the "Rum Ho’t‘me"{”’
stated that she would. not commit suicide and

, EE;E:EEL cheese sandwiches that were served for lunch
that day were drugged. And then the people drank the punch. /c;

a

The

provided the following information on the

Definite potential for violence.
She went back to the PT in San
Francisco

White male, six feet one.inch,’

security head of the night team, 2:

an adopted son of JONES .

Black male, six feet three inches,

about 20 years old, lanky, .top
security head over day and night:

S

Deceased

b6
b7C
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HERBERT NEWELL

JOHNNY COBB

JOHNNY JONES
MARK CORDELL

JIM MAC ELVANE

BILLY OLIVER

STEVE JONES

LEE INGRAM

CHRIS O'NEAL

CALVIN DOUGLAS

Black male, five feet nine inches,
about 21 years old

Black male, about 17 years olg,
head of day security, always fair,
liked to play with the girls

Deceased '

White male, about 19 or 20 years
old, curly blonde hair

Peceased

Deceased (W

White male, six feet four inches)'
about 19 years old, involved
in strategy and security

Black male, five feet six inches
or five feet seven inches, about
38 years old, basketball coach

White male, about 20 years old,
five feet seven inches, slim,
epileptic

Black male, 18 years old, husky,
dangerous
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PAUL MC CANN

BEA MORTON

TERRY BUFORD

JEAN BROWN

LAURA JOHNSON

VERA YOUNG

JUNE 'CRYM

MIKE PROKES

TIM CARTER

Five feet seven inches, female,

27 years old, six feet four inches,\
slender, non-violent

Black, evil, someone to worry
about

very close to JONES

White female, 150 pounds, five
feet three and a half inches,
about 34 years old, sandy hair

feet four inches, 115 pounds,
cruel person, heavily into
drugs

About 28 - 30 years old, five (ﬂ/

Black female, about 30 years old,
five feet four inches, 115 ‘pounds,
very self-righteous

Five feet one inch, 125 pounds,
brown hair, dangerous

Very dangerous, five feet five
inches, 130 pounds, about 33 years
old

Five feet five inches, 150 pounds,
balding, about 30 years old,
should be watched
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SANDRA INGRAM also

known: as ‘(aka)

BRADSHAW Very dangerous, five feet one inch,
125 pounds, white female, blonde
hair,. about 30 years old, terrorist

type
JUDY FLOWERS Dangerous, related to LEONA COLLIER, |
early 30's, five feet six inches, !
175 pounds ‘
.JIM RANDOLPH 40 years old, five feet three inches,|.

110 pounds, "cowboy" type, worked

in' social services, inventory

of guns, potentially dangerous
LEONA COLLIER Black female, five feet two inches, “7

165 pounds, 50 years old, the

head preacher in San Francisco

People's Temple, "super dangerous"

DALE PARKS Five feet six inches, 155 _pounds,
. white male, about ‘25 years old’

BURRELL WILSON Black male, five feet six inches,
.20 years old, 160 pounds, on the
basketball team

CLAIRE JANARO White female, brown hair, five
feet four inches, about 200 pounds,
about 42 years old, non-violent,
very upset regarding the death
.of ‘her children
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RICHARD JANARO

BONNIE BECK

DON BECK

PAULA ADAMS

LARRY LEIGHTON

CHUCK BEIKMAN

CHARLIE TOUCHETTE

MIKE TOUCHETTE

Five feet eight inches, 140 pounds,

White male, five feet nine inches,
170 pounds, gray hair, 55 years old

White female, five feet four inches,
170 pounds, 35-56 years old,

very dangerous

White male, five feet nine inches,
about 200 pounds, about 33-34 years
old, could be dangerous

Five feet three inches, 120
pounds, blonde hair, about 27-28

to get information

years old, used political officialsw

Five feet two inches, 125 pounds,
about 32 years old, very dangerous,
killed RYAN

Charged with the murders of the
AMOS children, white male, 200
pounds, 46 years old, blonde hair

White male, five feet eight inches,
175 pounds, 57 years old

white male, about 24 years old,
basketball team

|
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STANLEY CLAYTON Black male, five feet eight inches,
155 pounds, about 24 years old
ODELL RHODES Five feet nine inches, 165 pounds
38 - 40 years old, not to be
trusted:
VERA INGRAM aka o ‘ uf
BUDDOLF, Left: the Temple four years ago :
JIM COBB Black male, about 28 years old, \
six feet four inches, 220 pounds,
idol
MIKE CARTER White male, five feet seven .inches,
140 pounds, about 21 years old,

close with those in "La Mar Gardens
(phonetic) (ph), radio operator,

public relations, dangerous b

_b7C
‘ hen advised that the type of drugs used in
Jonestown_was.sedative’drugs\usuallyithorazine,(phla

-advised that. .: ot aware of any drugs being produced
in Jonestown. stated that the People's Temple owned

two boats, the "Albatross”" and the "Marceline". The "Marceline"

‘was a fishing boat and was gone all of the time. |
advised that J. P. SAUNDERS was .involved with the manufacturing
and selling of, bear, mouse and Marcie_dolls.(uv

) The following background information was obtained
' through,intervieW\andfobservation(14r
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Name

Date of Birth (DOB)
Place of Birth (PCB)
Race

Sex

Height

Weight

Hair

Eyes

Scars

Residence

Occupation
Education

Marital Status
Distination Point

White
Female

Brown
Brown

San Francisco

Ifor People's Temple

one year college,

[(ph)
Widow

|(Ph)l

a ranclisco




Pt |
~—, -

FD-302 (REV. 3-3-77)

oF
-

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED Oate of transcription, 12/28/78
NS IINCLASSIFI
el 4§l BY. DM o M

was interviewed at John F.

Kennedy Intérnational Airport (JFKIA) upon his arrival f
Guyana, in the presence of Special Agen
United States Secret Service (USSS), an [furnished

the following information: ’Ug

E;:::::hdvised that he knew Reverend JONES back in

Indiana, however, at this timf:ff:ffﬁ not a member of the
People's Temple (PT) Church. | tated that i he
employment, and at this time

moved to California to i
joined the PT Church. Efffi?
the PT Church it was located
and there were no requirement

stated that at the time he joined
in Redwood Valley, California,
s 'to become a member.

stated that after the Church was buil
or 1968, Reverend JONES started searc

t, approximately 1967
hing members of the PT

Church as they entered the building. These searches were
conducted because Reverend JONES stated that threats had been
nade on his life. Also, about this time, new members had to
attended three or four meetings before they were issued a
membership card in the PT Church. M )

[%;:::]advised that he never lived communal as other
Church members did, and that he continued to reside and work
outside the Church. [ }tated that he donated 25% of

his income to the PT Church, as was required.(z( )

[:::;;]advised that he never made an oral oath or
signed an oath to the PT Church. He stated that Reverend JONES

did make members sign blank sheets of paper, ,and thought
that this was some sort of attendance contxrol. stated
that he _did not know'what happened to these bla ets of

Jpaper.

tated that sometime later Reverend JONES required

stated if you had a cri
write this out and sign it.
were told to write down that th

the paper.(ww

ers to write down statements incriminating themselves.

record you would have ‘to
stated that other people
ey were homosexuals and sign

nestigation on___+ 2/ 21/78 «_Queens, New York rie .. BQ 89-495
o/
by i ixp Date gictated 12/26/78

This document contains neither recommaendations nor conclusions of the £B8I1. It Is the property of the FBI and is Ioaned to your agency:
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_ [ Jadvised that Reverend 'JONES had approximately
four to five ards before he left Redwood Valley,
California. stated that Reverend JONES took these body-
guards with him when he relocated in‘San Francisco.
stated that he had no knowledge whether these bodyguards were
armed or unarmed. g::;::]advised that the bodyguards were
called Security and also known as Apostolic Guardian.

-stated that he never saw a gun in the San Fran Temple, ,
however, he heard that there were guns there. stated bo
that. the searches ers entering the Temple continued bre
in San Francisco. pdvised that Reverend JONES believed

there was a conspiracy against him and the PT Church by
deserters, or members who had left the Chu‘rch./ ul

dvised that the Planning Commission, which was
made up of PT members close to Reverend JONES, began in Redwood

Valley. [;::::]stated the Planning Commission really bega
develop after Reverend JONES had moved. to San Francisco. |
stated that he was not a member of the Planning Commi§SiTn,an4

had never attended a Planning Commission meeting. stated
that he did not know what the purpose or function of e[%ffffjng
Commission was, since had never ‘been at their meetings.
advised-that--the following ‘PT members were in the Planning-
Commission and members of an inner core very close to Reverend
JONES{[“,‘ .

SHARON AMOS /
TERRY ' BUFFORD

JEAN BROWN

LEE INGRAM (“I
_JOHNNY BROWN JONES, Jr.

JIM RANDOLPH
PAULA ADAMS:

pdvised that he was originally attracted .to
Reverend JONRES because. Reverend JONES appeared to be a
hunanitarian and preached equality for everyone. [ fptated

()
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that Reverend JONES was not a religious man, and that he worked

within the framework of a Church because it was profitable.
stated that Reverend JONES often said he was the only

o at the .members would ever see. Reverend JONES told the
members that if they waited for any other God, they would wait
the rest of their lives. tated that in the beginning
Reverend JONES did do a lot of good, and was responsible for
helping a great many people give up narcotics. stated
that Reverend JONES changed a great deal between the. time .he
first knew him and the. last days at Jonestown, Guyana.

[:;:::ladvised that discipline within the PT Church
was very strict. Smokinj, drinking, and sexual misconduct.

were not.allowed. stated that Reverend JONES did not
want the members to have anything to do with outsiders.

stated that Reverend JONES wanted everyone to live communal.

stated that punishment began with a few "smacks" in front
of the entire membership. stated that the beatings
began to get more severe as time progressed. He stated that
Reverend JONES would call PT members out of the audience to
administex the beatings. [ |stated that eventually it
got to the point where the accused was brought before the
Planning Commission, and if they decided that he was guilty,
he was then taken before the entire membership for punishment.
advised that he has no knowledge of any "electric
shoCck treatment"” as a form of punishment. [a

g::::;:}dv1sed that he realized now that Reverend
JONES had used politicians to serve his own ends, as he had
used the PT members themselves. [ |stated that Reverend
JONES moved 'PT members in mass from one area of Californi
to another to turn out the vote..for .favored .candidates..
stated that when JONES supported MOSCONE for Mayor of San
Francisco, he supported DI MALLY, and President CARTER.
could not recall whether Reverend JONES had suosorted Go

BROWN in the race for Governor of .California. stated.
that if Reverend JONES did support Governor BR it was not.

()
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active a support as the other candidates mentioned -above.
stated that Reverend -JONES was a very shrewd man, and that he
may have used the politicians names for his own gain after he
supported them. advised that he had no knowledge of a
trip made by Lieutenant Governor DI MALLY to Guyana. ( 34

for baggage with' JIM RANDOLPH. tated that each departing
member was allowed to take seven duffel bags with him. [:f:::]

took two duffle bags containing his belongipnas and five duffle

bags that were furnished by the PT Church. stated that

he does not know what the additional five duffle bags contained.
[;:;:::krrlved at Georgetown, Guyana, and spent five days there

efore continuing on to Jonestown. stated that at
Georgetown, Guyana, they were met by MIKE CARTER and JOCELYN
CARTER, and taken to Lahama Gardens. | |stated that SHARON b6

| advised that April 1, 1978, he went to Guyana.
[:::::]sta € nat he received Wtf;f;:fﬁts and made arrangements

2MOS and XAREN LAYTON were at Lahama Gardens. (u/ b7C
‘ [;:::::hdvised that upon arrival at Jonestown, he
immediately realized that something was wrong. |advised

that the guards at the front gate leading to Jonestown were
armed with guns. [ |stated that he had no knowledge of

how the guns were shipped to Jonestown. estimates that
there were at least 20 to 25 weapons at Jonestown, consisting
of shotguns, rifles, and handguns. [ |stated that he did
not ‘know-whexre:- the guns were keEt, -and that he had no knowledge

of what was kept in Eut C-14. stated that the weapons
‘were kept out of sight for a period of time following the
defection of DEBBIE BLAKELY, because Reverend JONES feared
an investigation. tated that a couple of weeks prior
‘to November. 18, 19 weapons were back out being carried
by the Security Force., u7 )

dvised that the Security Force at Jonestown,
Guyana, consisted of the following . xndzvxduals.(bfl

STEVEN JONES
TIM TUPPER JONES |
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KEN MC MURRAY

JOE WILSON

RONNIE JAMES

RONNIE DENNIS (
CALVIN DOUGLAS

JIM JONES, Jr. (Head of Security)

BONNIE SIMON

TINITRA LNU (Last Name Unknown), black female, early 20's

BOB KICE
E;;:::deised that Reverend JONES also had an Internal
Security CTe, consisting of members of the PT Church that

spied on other members at Jonestown. | | stated that you
could never be sure which members were part of this Internal
Security, and therefore had to be very careful who you spoke
with at Jonestown. [ stated that, unlike the paradise
they were promised, Jonestown was an armed camp where the PT
members were held prisoners(:@,

[::::;]advised that prior to his arrival in_Guvana,

he had never heard Reverend JONES talk of suicide. | |

stated that at Jonestown, Reverend JONES repeatedly talkKe be
of dying with dignity. ktated that Reverend JONES B7C
called it "Revolutionary Suicide." Reverend JONES told the '
pecple that he had the poison at Jonestown. E:::;:gadvised that

the term "white night" was a code word for "Revolu ionary

Suicide. "/-u)

advised that Reverend JONES was convinced,
and had many members of the PT commune at Jonestown convinced,
that there was a CIA conspiracy against Reverend JONES and
the PT Church. stated that he and a lot of the other
people at Jonestown did not believe this, however, they were
afraid to confront Reverend JONES with their opinion. /)V

[:::::]advised that it was Reverend JONES' custom to
have two to three meetings a week with all the members of the
commune. At these meetings various problems or projects at

(¥
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they usually had classes in Socialism. stated that this
procedure changed during the last six weeks at Jonestown,
stating that Reverend JONES held meetings which were called
"Alerts" daily. [____ btated that Reverend JONES kept the
commine members busy day and night so that they were literally
exhausted. |stated that he learned at these alerts when
JONES asked the‘geogle if they were ready to die with dignity,

the commune were discussed. | 'statff;fffﬁOnFriday night

not: to refuse. stated that the third day he was in
Jonestown, he con ronted Reverend JONES, stating that he saw
no reason for suicide. stated that he was beaten by
RONNIE JAMES and KENNY | AY, and from then on he never
opposed Reverend JONES.(M

E::::;;adv1sed that at these alerts Reverend JONES
discussed problems that were confronting him and the PT Church.
tated that Reverend JONES' biggest problem was the

custody fight over "JOHN JOHN," the son of GRACE STONE.
stated that on alert nights ‘the Security at Jonestown were
armed. Reverend JONES told the members of the PT Church that
this was for their own protection, however,[ _ |stated that
he did not believe this. ]0

dvised that he knows of one rehearsal in
drinking unsweetened Kool-Aid, however, this.occurred prior to
[::t:::}tated that this was 'su posed
to be a test of the people's courage by Reverend JONES.

[ Jadvised that he could not recall any knowledge
of Reverend JONES mentioning that Congressman RYAN would be
assassinated. stated that Reverend JONES ‘told the

‘people that RYAN was working : for‘?pe CIA and was: out ‘to get

Reverend JONES and the PT Church.

[;;::::kdvzsed that Russian classes were being given
to the members of the Jonestown commune. Reverend JONES told

the people that the Russians had agreed to allow them into Russia.

b6
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[ ]stated that Reverend JONES knew he had to get out of

Guyana, that Guyana had been a bad choice. [::::f]believes
this was because they were unable to raise any crops in Guyana.
recalled on one occasion a member of the Russian Embassy

[ffffffanied by a Russian doctor, came to visit Jonestown.

‘AMOS, PAULA ADAMS, KAREN LAYTON, and DEBBIE TOUCHET’I‘E.[

stated that on another occasion a reporter from the
newspaper "Tass" was allowed to.viSit;Jonestown.ru

) [::;::]adVisedthat;every time a visitor came to

Jonestown, Reverend JONES staged an act to impress them.
stated that on these occasions the people were fed

very well, and that they were given the answers to respond .to

any questions asked. stated that Reverend Jones had

threatened ‘the people with their lives if they did not

give the correct answer to a question./u, ‘

) | advised that in addition to the beatings mentioned
above, Reverend JONE%:iiff:?tilized as a form of punishment an

Extended Care Unit. tated that the Extended Care Unit
was a section of the cIinic where individuals trying to escape
from Jonestown when caught were taken and kept for a couple

of days. [ ldvised that the indi ‘were drugged

until they were completely helpless. dvised' that Dr.
Unit, and that Dr. SCHACT was not a qualified doctor.
stated that this was another problem of Reverend JONES that
was discussed: during the nightly alerts. The Guyanese officials

requested .Dr.. SCHACT. .to come .into.Georgetown .for licensing.
JONES "told them not to push him to; far or they would come

LAWRENCE SCHACT knew'what was going onm in € e_Ektendedfi:fi]

out and find 1200 dead bodies. * stated that JONES®
reply was relayed to the Guyanese Government through SHARON.

_ [ lhavised that he had been planning an escabe
from Jonestown for a couple of months before the end

stated that he planned to leave with
[stated that he, f

clothing along their escape route prior to the 18th of Novemb 169/
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1978.] stated that on November 18, 1978, he saw an
[f:ffffdual,p¢cKAUp a parcel of clothing that he had hidden.
P

believed that Reverend JONES was on to his: esc

>Ian, and felt that they would be coming after him.
stated that he told] |[EDITH PARKS, that he thought
Reverend JONES knew of their escape plan. EDITH PARKS went
to ask Congressman R if she and her family could leave
with_his‘party._ﬁfi::EfTstated that while| | was talking
with Congressman RYAN, MARCY JONES came: to | !and attempted
to have him talk his family out of leaving Jonestown. .MARCY
JONES asked him to stay, and stated that things were going to
change. stated that he knew she was lieing, and that
he told her it was a mistake to be in Guyana. [:%::];told
MARCY JONES that: it was impossible to raise crops at Jonestown.
stated that the members of the Jonestown commune could

- go .on much longer continuing to purchase all of their
supplies. He believ; hat 'the PT would run out of money.
MARCY JONES told ot to worry, and that Reverend JONES
had enough money to keep them for the rest of their .lives. /Z[/

o . advised that he went to speak with Congressman
RYAN, .and told RYAN that he and his family wished to depart
with RYAN's party. stated that Reverend JONES asked
him not ‘to leave with RYAN, and stated that he was free to
1 the next day. new Reverend JONES was lving.
| insisted he be allowed to leave;with“RYAN,,E::f:;ﬁstated.
at he told_Congressman_gYAN’thez were going to have trouble

trying to get out of Jonestown. advised that he
believed Reverend JONES would go rough with hjs suicide
idea rather than let everyone leave Jonestown. ii

[:::::]advised;that»he, 15 other PT members, -RYAN, and

[f%f:ffgsmen,gotAOnto the dump truck for the ride to the airstrip.

tated that he observed LARRY LAYTON speaking with
Reverend JONES. [ Fhtated that.it appeared LAYTON was
trying to convince Reverend JONES to let him do something.
[::E::iexplained he belives this because LAYTON kept clasping
‘his hands together in front of him in a prayer-like gesturtie/

-8 -
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stated that LAYTON put on a poncho and got he truck
explaining that he wanted to leave Jonestown. . advised
that he and other PT members leaving Jonestown attempted to
convince RYAN and Ambassador DWYER (phonetic), who was from
the Embassy and came to ffff;fﬁn with RYAN, not to allow

LAYTON aboard the truck. stated that RYAN would not
listen to them. [ ] advised that he and the other members
departing‘Jonestown_remained_on_the_truckjwhile_RYAN spoke

to the additional_PT’members,Wishing'to‘leave,JonestOWn.
[::::;]stated that RYAN planned to leave with the people on the
truck and put them on a plane, and then retuif to Jonestown

for the other members wishing to leave. stated that

at this time DON SLY attacked Congressman RYAN with a kpiﬁfj:::]
Attorneys GARY and LANE restled the knife away from SLY,.

stated that he really did not believe 'that the people were
going to .get out of JonestoWn.(\&, ’

| [;::::]advised,that;RYAN got on the truck and they
began to leave Jonestown. He stated that GARY and LANE remai
behind, and he does not know the reason that they stayed.
advised that when they reached the front gate of Jonestown, JOE
WILSON got on the truck. As they proceeded along the road to
the airstrip, WILSO§;Efff]staring at the PT defectors in the

back of the truck. stated that when they arrived at the
airstrip they got off the truck, and it started back towards-the
gate to the airfield. stated that there was only a

small aircraft at the airstrip, and' 'they had to await a larger
plane. During this wait they demanded that Congressman RYAN
have LAYTON searched before he was alloWeé:;f:ffprlane, " LAYTON

was frisked, and the larger plane landed. tated ‘that
LAYTON insisted that he get on the first plane. Following

the frisking of LAYTON, while ‘he was still wearing 'the poncho,
JOE WILSON walked up to LAYTON and shook his hand.

believes this is when WILSON handed LAYTON a gun. stated
that as they began boarding the planes they saw the CK.
coming back being followed by a tractor and wagon. LAYTON,
DALE PARKS, MONICA BAGBY, V GOSNEY, and TRACY PARKS boarded
the smaller aircraft. 'stated that he, PATTY,
and the remainders boarded the larger aircraf¥, and that hi7/u)

b6
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wife was seated directly in front of the open door of the
aircraft. At this point,[  ]observed the tractor and wagon
pulling up approximately 30 feet from the aircraft{]V

| advised that he observed RONNIE DENNIS, TOM
KICE, JO / ON, ALBERT TOUCHETTE, and RONNIE JAMES,. on
the wagon being towed by the tractor. stated that
STANLEY GEIG was driving the tractor pulling the wagon. At
this point the individuals riding in the wagon opened fire
on the aircraft. tated that the men were armed with
M-16s and a gun that was fed by a belt of bullets, which
appeared to be a machine gun. e&:::::]stated that other
individuals aboard the dump truck were firing from the other
side of the aireraft, however, he could not observe the
1ndividuals.atffffffstated that: he fought to get his seat belt
released and bent down as bullets wer 1ssing through the
aircraft. | |stated that EDYTH, yelled, "My
God look what ‘they've done t&5 PatEy. advised that
he turned 'around, observed |head blown off, and
noticed her brains splattered on his back. [ |stated that
the wagon circled the aircraft, continuing to fire at the
aircraft.and proceeded away toward the gate leading out of
the airstrip. stated that pilot revved the engine of
the aircraft atfempting to take off. [ | obsexrved a reporter
banging on the door of the aircraft to enter, however, before
the door could be opened the reporter crawled .into the baggage
doox - ircraft. At this time[____ Jobserved his :
tanding by a shed on the airstrip. He: asked
the p1lot not to'take off without his daughter. The pilot
told[;;::;Jthat»he could not get the aircraft off the ground,
and all of the people exited the aircraft and ran into the
jungle. /]"

! pdvised that he and | returned to
the air - €O get the wounded. They dragged the wounded

into the high grass because they feared that the gunman may
come back to see if they had killed everyone. |i|state7u /

- 10 -
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that there were Guya ldiers at the airstrip when they
were being shot at. iasked the soldiers later why they
did not: offer help, and they stated "It's Americans shooting

Arericans." stated that the Guyanese soldiers did
give them a First Aid kit, and Ambassador DWYER (ph) called b6
t yanese Defense Force (GDF) at Matthews Ridge, Guyana. bic

stated that during this time LARRY LAYTON approached
DALE PARKS and attempted to shoot him, however, the weapon
mi ed. DALE PARKS wrestled the gun away from LAYTON.
stated that Ambassador DWYER (ph), although wounded
mself, worked throughout the night to help the other wounded
PT members. The survivors were eventually transported to
Georgetown by the GDF.(u'

advised that he has no knowledge of a PT "hit
list." stated that at Geoxrgetown he was told by
STEPHANIE JONES that STEVE JONES told EUGENE SMITH to get
rid of the defectors. [ |stated that the individuals he
considered possible "hitmen" are STEVE JONES, CALVIN DOUGLAS,
EUGENE SMITH, TERRY BUFFORD, and SANDX'BRADSHAW./QU_

[:::::]adv1sed that during his stay at Jonestown, he
was aware that RITA TUPPER was censoring all mail leaving
Jonestown.(“q

[ ladvised that he was not that familiar with the
operation ofvtheradtf::f;fever he knows that they were using
g used.

codes on the radio. stated that he was not aware of
what codes were being us He stated that SHARON AMOS and
KAREN LAYTON operated the radio at Georgetown. [ | did

not know who operated the radio at Jonestown, however, Reverend
JONES ‘-himself spent: a lot of time in the radio room until 'he
began using narcotics. [ |stated that at San Francisco,
California, the radiqwas operated by SANDY BRADSHAW, JEAN
BROWN, and TOM ADAMSC.w

[:::::]advzsed that PAULA ADAMS operated out of Georgetown,
Guyana, and that her job was Public Relations. [ | sta?pﬁ‘

- 11_
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that ADAMS manipulated Guyanese officials by the-use of sex. /Z{I

[ ] advised that he had no knowledge of a bomb at
Jonestown. He -stated that STEVE JONES and some of the top
‘security men were working with dynamite a couple of months
prior to -November 18th. i

dvised that JOHNNY JONES, Jr. operated as the
Administratoxr of Jonestown, and was asszsted by TERRY BUFFORD
-when she was there.

I:l advised that Dr. LAWRENCE SCHACHT operated a

shakby clinic at Jonestown, hov - Dr'. SCHACHT did have
some fairly decent equipment. advised that the clinic
was separate from the Extended Care Unit mentioned previously.

stated that others working in the clinic were EDITH

IDALE_BARKS, DIANE LOUIE ROZYNKO, and JOYCE PARKS (DALE's
wife)

. stated that JOYCE PARKS was in Caracas on
November 18, .978.[

advised that he did not know of the cyanide
being at Jonestown. He stated that he had found hundred pound
bags of "mono floro phosphate," and thought that it was an
insecticide. stated that RUSSELL MOTEN told him that

it was poison. dvised that he did not know who ordered

this, however, that it had been delivered on the "Cudjoe,™

the boat that the PT used to get back and forth between Jones-

town and Georgetown. [ |stated that he also thought that

the PT owned a ship named the "Albatross," however, he learned’

from newsmen later that the PT Church leased the ship.
stated that the operators of the ship were CHARLIE TOUCHETTE
and RICHARD JANERO, who was aboard the ship as a buyer.
stated: that they had an-outside crew 'that -actually did the
manual labor aboard the ship. i}(

[ Jadvised that he knew of no drugs being produced
or used at Jonestown, other than those in the Special Care

Unit. believed that thoresene (ph) and valium were used.

in the Special Care Unit. [ |stated that towards the end
Reverend JONES was using drugs, and he believes that his nurjf

e 12 -
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ANNIE MOORE, was administoring the drugs. u)

[:::::] stated that the people at Jonestown were mak;ng
dolls,to sell in Georgetown at Christmas to earn additional

money u)

[:::;:]advzsed that he did not have knowledge .of how
much money the PT Church possessed. [_____ ] stated that the
only knowledge he had was what MARCY JONES told him before he
left. This was that Reverend JONES had enough money to take
care of everyone for the rest of our lives. E:::::]stated
that he has no knowledge of bank accounts or where money’ is

kept (n’

advised that throughout- his association with
PT Church Reverend JONES had set up interracial marriages,
and wanted white families to adopt black childre |
stated that did not believe in this. 7”

b6
bic

_ furnished the following information on the
individuals listed below: Iu)

TIM JONES, white male, adopted son of Reverend JONES.
does not believe TIM JONES would carry .out violence to
the extent some others might. ‘%

TIM JONES, black male.

JIMMY JONES. Jr., Head of Security, adopted son of .
Reverend JONES. stated that would not rule out thatz

JIMMY JONES, Jr. would try and get some of ‘the defectors

EDDY ‘CRENSHAW, ‘truck driver. :lstatfl

drove them to the airstrip of November 18, 1978.
stated that he also drove back with the Security people that
shot at the aircraft. Believed dead. K

J
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HERBERT NEWELL, black male, early 20's. [ 1 statea
he was part time Security' and member of the basketball team.
fpould put him in the same position as JIMMY JONES, Jr.
an M JONES.

JOHNNY COBB, black male, .20-21 years. Security, and
menber: of ‘basketball team.

JOHNNY JONES, Second or Third in command at Jones-:
town. Black male, adopted son of Reverend JONES. Associated
with administrative side of operation.

MARK CORDELL, white male, 18-19 years, member of
Security Force. Believed dead. ‘
JIM MACELVANE, handled real estate at Los Angeles

for the last two years. At Redwood Valley was in charge of
Security. Died at Jonestown.

BILLY OLIVER, believed dead, might have been Security

Patrol.

STEVE JONES, white male, son of Reverend JONES.
Believed to be one of the most .dangerous members of PT.
"Hot Head."

LEE INGRAM, black male, 40's. the basketball team

coach. Husband of SANDY BRADSHAW. stated that he would

not: trust INGRAM.

- _CHRIS O'NEAL, BRENDA. PARKS' boyfriend, worked at.
the brick factory .at.Jonestown.

CALVIN DOUGLAS, black male, 19-20 years, Security
Guard and basketball team. Alive in Georgetown.

- 14 ~
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CLEVELAND NEWELL, black male, 25 years, Security,
believed dead.

BONNIE SIMON, member of Security, believed dead.
PAUL MC CANN, white male.

PAULINE GROOT, white female, believed dead. Chemical
Engineer, very intelligent person.

TOM GRUBBS, white male, 35-40 years, school teacher.
GRUBBS built box half buried which was used to dry grain,
and to punish PT members at Jonestown.

MARIE RANKIN, worked on. insecticides. Very loyal
supporter of Reverend JONES.

o TERRY BUFFORD, white female, very close to Reverend
'JONES. Capable of devising strategy JONES used.

) JEAN BROWN, white female, 40's, used to be a school (
teacher. Very high echelon PT member.

“ RENNIE KICE, black female, BOB KICE's wife. Believed
dead.

LORA JOHENSTON, white female, 28-30 years. Loyal to
ﬁeverend JONES, however, she made too many mistakes to be
rusted

L : i ‘1 be
VERA YOUNG, not known by : b7C

JUNE CRYM, handled Finances at San Francisco Tetrple.t
Very close to Reverend JONES.

MIKE PROKES, white male, 35 years. Handled Public
Relations in Georgetown. It was his job to keep the Guyanese |
Government satisfied. PROKES, TIM CARTER and MIKE CARTER,

a white male, 24-25 years, were apprehended with $500,000 and
a letter to the Russian Embassy.

-1'5"_
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TIM CARTER, white male, 28-30 years.

SANDRA INGRAM, also known as .(aka) Sandra Bradshaw,.

‘'white female, 30 years. Top echelon PT member. She would

be dedicated enough to carry out any plans Reverend JONES
may have made..

JUDY FLOWERS, not known tg

o JIM RANDOLPH, white male, early 40's, in San Francisco,
in charge of ‘transporting PT members to Jonestown.

) . HARRIET RANDOLPH, white female, wife of JIM. Attended
Law School, however, does not believe she finished. The same
classification as BRADSHAW and JEAN BROWN.

LEONA COLLIER, black female, believed to be in San

Francisco. Very close to Reverend JONES, not: believed dangerous.

DALE PARKS, son of GERALD PARKS, Paramedic. Trained
at: Santa Rosa College.

BURRELL WILSON, not. known by

5
-1 O
@]

(fﬂl
CLAIRE JANARO, -white female. .Operated care center,

Redwood Valley, California. Arrived Guyana, November 18, 1978.
RICHARD JANARO, white male, husband of CLAIRE. On the

‘Albatros, operating as a buyer for Jonestown.

DON BECK, white male, 30-35 years, school teacher at

Ukiah, California..

‘ BONNIE BECK, white female, 30-35 years, wife of DON.
Lived at the Care Center or Ranch with JANARO.

MARIE KATSARIS, white female, very high echelon ‘PT

mrber. Her brother accompanied Congressman RYAN to Guyana.
Believed dead.

- 16 -
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PAULA ADAMS, 'in Georgetown, knowledgeable of radio
and’' codes, very high echelon PT member. Engaged in sexual
activity with Guyanese officials to further PT cause..

TISH LEROY, white female, 55 years, very intelligent,
accountant. Believed dead.

CHUCH BEIKMAN, white male. Uneducated, illiterate.
In jail at Georgetown because of AMOS killing.

JOYCE TOUCHETTE, white female, 45-50 years, CHARLIE
TOUCHETTE s wife. Believed dead.

CHARLIE TOUCHETTE, alive on: the ship Albatros.

MICHELLE TOUCHETTE, white female, 18 years. Believed
dead.

MICHAEL TOUCHETTE, white male, 22-23 years, drove
caterpillar at Jonestown and member of basketball team. Believed
to be alive in Georgetown and as dedicated as his father CHARLIE.
MIKE TOUCHETTE would carry out any plans of Reverend JONES if
they exist.

STANLEY CLAYTON, black male, 30's, left Jonestown
during klllzng.

7 MARY LEE BOGUE, white female, 18-19 years, loyal to
Reverend JONES. Believed dead.

|

TOM BOGUE, white male, 17 years, MARY LEE's brother.
Left Jonestown with[_____|

TINA BOGUE, white female, 23 years. Accompanied
ODELL RHODES, black male, 35 years. Worked with

‘problem children at Jonestown and ran Public Service (form
of punishment, manual labor). Beélieved alive in Georgetown.

-17 -

g

b6
b7C




BQ 89-495

TIM CARTER, white male, 28~30 years. In Georgetown.
VERA INGRAM, not. known to

JIM COBB, left the PT Church. Helps run a Human !‘/
Freedom Center at San Francisco.

concerned relative.

The following description of[ | was obtained
through observation and: interview: Q*'

Name

Alias

Race

Sex
Date of Birth
Place -0f Birth
Height:

Weight

Hair

Eyes o
Scars and Marks
Previous Employment

Social Security Number
Relatives

Previous Arrests

:Destination Point

Other Relatives

COBB was at Jonestown as a

Caucasian
Male
b6
Black (thinning) qp7c
Brown |
(
_,JCalifornia
r____jz_FKTTY_(deceased)

None admitted
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.This {s a transcript of a taped interview of Dt. L N
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on ‘December 12, 1978. This interview was conducted by Special

L&

Doctor A lot of people come out of the cult, then are

kidnapped by their parents. they aré deprogrammed

and' then the parents bring them to me to help get
them back. They keep floating back intoc the cult . ‘(Lk) "
and out into the present and the future. The ) )
deprogrammer uses one techniQuejénd what we did' for -
the group down in Park, the reporters and zyseclf,

they kept going around and if you stick to cne
technique they used at Yale, in a crisis fntervention,
was 1f you have trauma, if your father died, you

.get depressed. I get about five people, they come

-to :you. Who-are you, what are you- doing, -are you ‘

‘married; do you have any children. s¢ you. have t¢
, : : : : !
& describe yourself to me and then after about the

fourth person asking you that (unreadable.) You

give them 'an identity. Because ‘thelir ifdentity was

R = |.
st -




Jones says act, behave, do this, feel this. They

what type of emotion that Jones made them fcel. You

Page 2

lost with the group. They have fused their identity

to the group identity. That is why Rev. Jones. '

felt {t. They are a whole bundle of feelings. You

have to imagine these people just feeling and doing

1
H

v osemy

-y

~,

. A

Doctor

Doctor

“Doctor

FE g A

are now going to be killed, the Americans are going

to come .and get you. It is better for us to dic,

‘ot oA
Cilid we

hey believe They £eel

- A

d
it. They feel the fear that now they are goirg to k%ﬂ
be attacked and instead of dying, one by one or |
being killed, it is better to dic.
Did they die with the sense of tranquility ox
happiness?

b6 Per USSS
Yes. b7C
Can you recall any other time in history when there
was this sort of 'mass suicide type of‘ﬁituatidni |
The only thing I can think of was the Jews .killing
themselves. .
Where Masada?
Yes. I would say that in Japan, yes, the enemies
are coming to get you. It is better for us to die.
The Japanese, Iinstead of dying id,disgré;q from

the eneny.

Vet
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¥ - b6 Fer USSS

b7cC

Doctor

" N g -

In a situatfon like this would that be part of a

mass hypnosis. That the people have been socialized
by belief that it is better they die of their own

volition than to be killed by the Americans or be

mem bmczann T L oas 1.- Avcmand mmecn e . T o 1’
-apt turea: VY LiE AWELACAldSe 4D

3

brainwashing?

PR 3
ort ox

(7]

atTamn =
aisdo a

o
,n

s,

brafinwashing. I am going

es. It is part of the

‘lrb

to show you some of the letters. You have read
some of ‘the letters in the New York Times haven't

you? Those letters, and I have some, they are

written in July and in & process that he does all the(pﬂ)

tine. What you do. You have to confess how you feel.
When you confess how you feel. You know. You thought
this. about Jones, you thought this about Jones. You
state this, you feel that, you want money, you feel

self{sh. All of these things are very bad. Therefoxe,

you have to then ask if you feel .guilty, then you have

to do something about the guilt. Most of the letters
end, I have to kill myself for :the .cause. So you

co rhaw wavra 211 - anavad
< <7 - daa <G

e¢ th we _prepar All alon

i1f anything happened they would 'die for the causes

So they were programmed to die for the cause.

. l’_-) Y
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Doctor

Doctor

think that any of it was forced suicide.

What do you think.

an upward angle of the bullet entering from the arxea

Doctoyx

that of the

v s aa o

ou believe

NA v
[ d ]v\‘

"bé Per USSS

that most of it was seLf;suicgde or would you °7°

T would say maybe about 50 people were forced. I -

would say the majority.
o . bt Per
We haven't seen conclusive p7c

Usss

evidence that the Rev. Jones was a suicide or was
he murdered because apparently he was shot.

tc here. The suiciddl type. (The doctor described

; _ o . ()
around the ear on one side cf the head and exiting lA}
the opposite sfde of the head at a higher locatiom.)

' b6 Per USSS

10 ’ ' -
” 4y
»

L =1L
, S€LX el ®)

This is if somebody elsec

vou
you.

head and exiting on the basic sanme line 1if {c

homicide.)

(The doctor described 2 bullet entering

Someone cannot come¢ and shoot you

shot
the
was a

Iike

T P P syt A

this unless you do it yourself (again described the
upward novement of .2 bullet) and this is the

b& Per USSS
b7C
Why do you think he did this instead of drinking along’

Guyanese pathologist.

with the rest of then?

i
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.Doctor

Page S

It was an awful death I suppose.

b& Per USSS _;
How does cyanfde kill you? -
Doctor ‘You go into convulsions and you vomit. This is
why I' think ‘they were all face down. Did you sec .
the pictures? Did you sec some of the peoplc with 4
vonit on their faces? i?cperLBSSL -
' Everybody's' face seems to be down lying in & prone
position.
Doctor I have some of the pictures of the peoplc with -
. vomit on them. I think that is why most of’iﬁgm :
‘ 1 2
were lying with their faces down. Becausc those R
that were up could vomit on their own face. That (M)
is chelonly reason I would think that they wexce dovn. .
Who did you speak to down there among the peopley Eicﬂazusss
anybody that we had spoken to already that have | -
arrived back in the U.S.? b
Doctor Well, with « I spoke té L. A short
guy with glasses. | L
b& Per USSS
? ‘ bic
Doctor b They soy she is back in the culr,
did you know that?
5, You have information she fs back fn the cult. Where
P—p -

b6 Per US3SS

in San Francisco? bC
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‘Page 6

Yes. The thing is they come back here and are
sent out to San Francisco because I was i{n touch

C - vl ¥ A Mmoo Vo Wi a Y et o S
e -Z'EOPLQ_ AL rXeeaom IIousSe TOCrc. LOU AKQOW

(a4

Freedom House? Freedom House is -2 house that they

have where two ex=-=¢

tlt members tryin

o rtQ0 Set un go
1t 1§ L0 s€t up so

. ) ) b
that they deprograwm anybody who wanted to leave. 7

>a

»e
(2]

Doctor

-]
(2 4
"

b L Y

e

Just for the People's Temple or any kind of cult?

Any kind. They are from the People's Tewmple, and

they told me because I met ‘them on this "Americafiiveﬁ
that the People's Temple just went 'to the afrport,
greeted theéi and took them right back to the Temple.
She was a very difficult peculiar woman. _She would QA
not- talk very much and I ghougﬂ; something was wrong. |
She definitely was ‘back into the group. bSEér
We noticed when conducting many of our inteiviewgab‘c
the pe;gie_ﬁasicaiiy'sﬁdwed no emotion. Everything
was on an even level. There was no 'highs or lows.

Per

e -~ -

RITY Ana
Just a monotone.

bé
b7C

This {s even after a .seven hour planc flfght. After
the people from Customs and Immigratior had interviewed
then for a couple of hours and after four hours of
interview by us. There was still no noticeable change
in thefr emotfons. Is this part of that programming

that they went through there?

II‘\
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like this. (He described a very fcminine slow pace

walk in a very slow pace and their hands were going

walk.) 5o .what we have is a walk which may be due

to shock but yet there were two of

s

and Prokes who did not walk that way. But they were
never 1iving in Jonestown. They were in Jonestown at
the time it happened but they never 1fved there.

They were ‘always .{n the United States or ‘back {n

‘Georgetown. They mnever had that 'walk. They did

not have the talk efither. They didn't have that talk
1

you described. The rest .all have this talk. For
b6t Per

tnscance, [} the 1tcele 12 year o1d girt.” "

Talked about her mother being 'shot and it is

absolutely nothing (unreadable.) I was talking to

hem, | I
| i

Page 7
Doctor They are programed just to feel in a way that the ?
oo group should feel. They don't fluctuate. They ]
cannot have individual feelings. Also, the feeling
is cut off from the thought processes. One of then, =
for instance, was talking to me about her baby dying, ;
and her husband dying. She was crying 2nd she was ,i
smiling at the. same time. That is fnappropriate.
. The majority of them when I saw them in the hotel.
‘They would also have a very peculiar walk. The walk " -
is similar to the Moonie walk dpd they walk and theg
-




Page &
B the pathologist. Her mother had been shot a:'few |
P aa
days ago. The girl was talking of the autopsy. o "
Nothing. No feelings. That doesn't mean they don't :
have the feelings. They have the feelings, but _
that feeling is not coming through. Echeerss ;
. Ts -‘there anything we can do in any future intervievws g‘
E with these people that might bring about some type } f
of response. Any §pecja1 questions you can think
of now ‘that might bring some type of abnormal re= -
sponse as we know it now? i
Doctor You know the song .in Saturday Night Féver? I have =
it on my tape."ft was playing. They were playing
it Friday night in Jénestown. That song will get a
lot of response frow the groups Also, you have to. ;L
. I can get a little girl crazy. To cry if I ask hex )l
b for her mother. If you ask in a special way. I carn [(pﬁ-'

F LA, wEr e

get most of them to cxryw«
I could elicit the feeling. Maybe because I agpea§
to their feeling. I could get that emotion coniné
out. Most of the reporters, I mean all of the reporters,
that talked to this 12 year old girl, they could ‘not

get her to cry. If the two of you are doing the

intervicw, one of you got to do the normal interview
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ther one of you do a

h ne eeling type of inter—

and an
and ane

view.s When;you«donf:_ask_quest{ons for information.

T wesn't asking questions for information, but

primarily how they felt. What was going on in their

mind. What were they thinking about. If you were
back there when the poison was being handed out what
would you do. What would you be thinking about if
you were drinking the poison. That type of thing.
Those are diffficult questions. I take them back
from the present and the future into the past. You
do it this way. You ask them to describe Jores.
They will tell you in the present and the future.
Jones was not good. This was the normal type of

response that you expect them to say. Tha

t he was

no good. He was this. He was that. Then you go
y do you think, this was how Jones was.

You have been with him for 10 years. You have been
\

with hin for 15 years. You have been with him for

5 ycars. You must have thought sometime oxr did you

b6 Per UsSS

think he was a God lIike person, God or a holy man.P7C

And then they go back and they say. Take

He really hated Jonesw. When I asked him that question,

he Jjust went back into. You could see an expression

|

P
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Page 10 {
. . .change and he says Jones really had this power. %
How Jones was -able .to call him out to tell him an .
epfsode in his life that nobody ever knew and how
Jones was able to cure him. When he is relating:back
he is gofng back, way back, in a different fraqq*?f g
reference. So you can shift theuw back from {ﬁé"s i
- present and the future and get them back soO you get
a different story. Especfally if they axe floating.
I don't know how many now are still floating. They -
will be floating for sometime. You can always take g
them back. The more tired you get them, the more "
they should start .floating backs |
b6 Per USSS
What do you mean by the term floating? b7cC
Doctor You have one persdnrpersonaiify; now, It is the ;
: present and ‘the future. Before that they were in (EA) g
| ; the past. This is in Jonestown, or way back when z
they joined. Then there is a personality even .
before they joined. 'Floacing from the Jonestown S
personality or person to the present and the future 2
person. This is a person who must remember. These ::
' people have been with Jones for a long t{me; Some 2
. for 24 years. Some for 10 years. Soxe. for maybe la
Supsac -« s+ as little as two years. They have Been‘c6ntrolied :
* f-

g pa




Page 11

totally by Jones. They feel and they think what
Jones wants them think. If the FBI was going to
get them or the CIA: was going to get them or the
Secret Service, you know. American society was

bad. It {s capitalistic. Only Socialistic society

‘or Communistic society is good. If you go back to

I Y¥e™ N

;“‘

BTt e

- no

the United States, the FBI and the CIA is going to

get you. McDPonalds hamburgers s mno good. They

PR - | A R L3
are taugnt tois. Th

- d ~es

ad ; ' I’
11384 directed

o 4 ~
ay 45 b CTL .

what they have to do in the morning, night. They
don't have to worry. They don't have to think. They
aredgbsoluteiy total type of robots. And they now
are coming out. They are confused. They are
frightened. They have to come back to the United
States. They don't have any family. Real family
that they want to be with. Otherwise they wouldn't
have joined Jones. in the first .place. They have
lost the control for their Iives. It was taken away
‘from them. They have to come here. It is a ‘place
that you have to make up your .mind what you are
going to do. You have to make decf{sions. Because

you have to figure out if you are going to 'get two

or three jobs. Where I am going to l{ve. What am

(11
“ﬂ

[vs
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Page 12
|

@ e I going to ;at{. Even that they didn't have 'to i
think about, They came out from work and were given
their food. They didn't have to think about that. So
that is what {s frightening. That is the present. =
They are f{n a hotel now and the future is what they g
are going to do when they get back. .This present =
and future .is very frightening to them. When it
becomes too frightening what are they going to do.
They are going to step back into the past. Which ;
{s not so frightening, except for the epfsode ftself. * ‘5
That is not frightening for the whole group. X could
not elfcit any fear of any type of revulsion that
900 of their friends had died. No feeling at all. -
They keep floating from an old person —= personality .

W D w2t - e

and then they get back to that old person personality.
They could remain in that for a long time. Then they
come out into the present and future. Sometimes

h back

ck, like the son

.you play this song, I was telling you about. That

Take them back to what period? O0f the good times

{n Jonestown?

U

N nm—
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=~ Page 13
\ b6 Per USSS s
;:Doctor, It will take them:back to' the good times in | ?
Jonestown. It will regress them to that time.
Iin this regard would you say it would be abnormal
for the former members of ‘the People's Temple to -
degrade Jones and the Temple because of their E
: p
; ' experiences. We have had quite a few people say =
) that Jones was no good, that the Teﬁple'whé bad.
‘ Do you think this is an abnormal reaction Secause
of the way they were programmed? | 1 =
: - Doctor No. What they are doing right now {s that. You i
have to remember when you saw them, there have been g
two weeks. .The last set came in Just recently. They
have been away a week and 'a half or two weeks from _
being in contact with reporters who .had Been;telling (!‘} 2
\ them what the place was like. What Jones was like, -

e WA L e

and they were showing them pictures of the dead bodfes. .

Some of them actually went back and saw the dead

bodies. They have learned to say that Jonmes 1§ no ; poy ysse
, ) ] o , b7C :
good. ‘He is bad. Like told me that. 1 -

Thet ‘he 4s 'a mad man. He {s terrible. And yet when

I take him back - he was a god. Do you see what I
am saying. He did not say that he was good. If you

can look at their faces or when they talk. What is Py
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Doctor

Doctor

RSP B 8,

e

you will kill them. And the paranoia fs still

coming out is coming out right there and.éﬁen, ' ;
b6 Per USSS e

They feel it, right there and then. bicC

What do you think their reaction was 'to our inter-

views? Here they arc back f{n the United States. _

We have Federal agents starting to question them. %

We are taking thewm away in a bus to this hangar E

ared. Have they been prepared and prepped for

our interviews? ‘

No, they have not been prepared. I think that -

should be done. I think they should be told by "

the State Department that they have to be debriefed "

.and questioned by the FBI and by you people before

they are allowed to go free. I think this would be

a good thing. However, there will be no resistance IL‘ )

at all from this group because they are 6utw£rd1y \\ -

directed. They will take orders. If you say do F

this, they will do it. .Did you notice that? They )
A b6 Per USSS =

don't resist. b7C

But we have several ‘instances where they wanted their ;

attorneys present which is a form of resistance.

‘The reason they will resist the FBI .and the CIA

and you people {s because they were preached that -




Page 15

‘there, They are still afraid of you people.

Ll ]
Because you are the people who'are going to kill
then when they return here. So you have to under=
stand maybe to a certain extent. I wonder. Are »
' c
the FBI people down there talking to them? b6 Per USSS i
o : b7C :
Down in Guyana? -
Doctor In Guyana. bé Per USSS
‘ b7C
Just for foremnsic purposes. We are tryimng to get
your 'expert advice on how we should approach the -
questioning of these people. Do you think that -
- - . - - -
there should be a strong authoritative figure. To
be hard and demanding on them or would £t be better L‘)
to be polite and courteous?
Doctor You have two approaches. One - if you have two of S
you doing the interview, b6 Per USSS -
p7C
‘You ‘mean, the hard guy/good guy routine? .
Doctor Yes. The good guy/bad guy routine. You'll get
one approach and you will get another approach. :
. - ! bé 7 ‘
You.will get information that way. £7CPQELSSS
1Is there any possibility that during this programming
: that they received, they were given any type of key
words for some type of later assignment? A
»

bl

v ¢
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Page 16

This is very 'possible. This is what I am worried
about., ¥ don't know what they are progranmed to
do. First of all. The programming is that they

are programmed to self-destruct type of thing.

Noctrayvy thamecaluvae Aan a2 wd Thiae 4 wha T
T waAaV) VASMUSATYTLO VI e AMMAMD AOC Waia S
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see most in their letters and the whole philosophy

ISV
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of this Temple. 'This man had so much control over

b& Per US3S

then to do that. I say so because in one of the b7cC

interviews I have when I li{stened chk to {t.

[ ]said he did not say if we kill ourselves.
He said when we kill ourselves. When there is a
nmass suicide, the Angels will gq out and attack our
enenies. This {s definitely the way he said ft.

When we kill ourselves, the Angels will go out and <}/

attack our enemies, and destroy his enemies. Now

he and Mike Prokes. They were very b7C

frightened: They were the ones with the money. They

vere very frightened. He was terrified. And I said
terrified. TFirst they were terrified of being
hit by all of this. And ‘they did not know where {t

was going to come from. Whethexr it was going to

come from the group in the hotel. ;

b& Per USSS

(24
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Page 17
b& Per USSS
b7C

They are the one's that took the money out of

Jonestown?
) b6 Per USSS
Doctor Yes. eTe
Do you think they received instructions to take
&=
this money and you are the chosen few that will §
e
survive this massacre? s
Doctor No. They were given a gun and said they were
e w . " . b& Per USSS
told to kill themselves. b7C
‘Where were they going with the money? -
;;
Doctor In the Russian Embassy. "
. . -
Foxr what purpose? b6 Per USSS
b7C
Doctor To deliver it
Once the People's Temple was destroyed the project
was destroyed. What was the reason for that? That a,
i{s one that I cannot figure out. -
. Doctor Do you' know what was in the. letter. -
o o b6 Per USSS
Which letter? b7cC
Doctor There was a letter in the suitcase with the .
| noney. There was money, there .was jewelry and the
‘: . . -
} letter. One reporter told me the lettexr contained
? "please give the bearer of this free passage to the
| USSR,
' -

= T LR




‘Page 18
ia
b6 Per USSS B
Who's in possession. of that letter? b7e £
Doctor (unreadable)
What do you think about the involvement that .. =
the People's Temple had with Russians and ‘with the £
Russian Ambassador? .
Doctor Well ‘you know they wanted to go to Russia. ‘
‘ : b6 Per USSS
ML e B cba P i Ve amon Y b7¢
AllAat A8 WwWildi X UllGCLIIJ LallQ.
Doctor 1 think in some. way he felt the United States would
go after him in Guyana. He wasn't geé;ing the pro- Z
tection from the Guyanese Government as he should ‘:
. i
and he was planning to move to Russia. igcpertmss '
I am just surprised that the Russians would entertdin
‘this. I'm sure the Russians knew they were demented -
type people except for the possible propaganda value B
.of having 'an American colony started in the USSR. I'm "
sure they did get a lot of mileage out of that.
Doctor It {s not a lot of mileage. If this thing is handled

g ok T P R

properly the indictment to white society in the
United States is a big indictment. What it will

say is that all those blacks here died because

they were not treated well in the United States.

~r ‘Lad sa Toa & o !
They had to leave to try here and

£4nd 1
~and ancthe: coun

actually they killed themselves because they preferred

E SO <ol

o
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Page 19

B~

[y LT

Doctor

Doctor

Doctor

Jones.

- LA L s

‘to stay there than return to the United States.

And the indictment would be that that group killed

themselves for the group remaining hexe. The black

group. Like I told whats his name that called me?

‘Hl"." ?

Mr. . If it is easler 'to resurxect Jomnes .
2o eV s . N Cor ‘59 et - PO
in that movement., Did he tell you what I said?

He mentioned the fact that if somebody comes up

hat I have scen him and he {s risen

with a story

(24

that it will become the second coming of Christ.
If I have seen. He has risen and he has told me
this. That the reason most people kill themselves
{s to sacrifice. They sacrifice themselves forx
all the blacks in the United States. icher
Is this a conjecture on your part or have you seen
anything in this respect? Heard anything in this
respect from those people?

No I think it is a feeling that I have gotten from
talking to them. The blacks for -instance all love
b7C
Tt would be curious to see how the Soviet press ox

rying this story.

gcarx

there are any Marxist overtones, racist overtoness

b6 Per USSS

1f
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Doctor

Page 20

The people you spoke to down there, you began

to name them. You came .to Miss[:::::::} bE Per USSS

bi7cC

The two brothers, Mike Prokes.

Did they go Into the part about the money that

gty

Doctor

Doctor

Doctor

Doctor

Doctor

-Doctor

[RE - 2 ¥ L W T

b& Per USSS

What did they 'say? , b7C
They were given;thq noney. Did not know why
they were called. This was the brother talking.

Who gave them this money?

b6 Per USSsS

The licutenant. His name I cannot remember. b
Relvi

Dr. Shachs?
No, there was one woman who was close to Jones.
Paula Adams?

I have it on my tape recorder. Not Maria. g?c

Maria Katsaris

‘Maybe ‘Marfa Katsar{s or maybe somebody else. Soxe

.woman::called. them.-and gave .them and told them -to go.

b& Per USSS

E -t L ; ] ,
Is .Lin riorx c novrao nw Duan BIC

4 - ‘- 1
CAMAD pb -~ \-c_ cubs;cosman/ A\Jall S b3 %

But told me that he was with the money.

His brother | !Camég joined him with the

money and Prokes joined him. Prokes said that the

(248 B
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.your family., Your family was the .group. You couldn't

identity. This is cﬁe:way it went. From that

drug addicts they take .them out of jail. They showed
a humanitarian front for those people. ‘Attract them
and then gradually took away their identity. You
couldn't have rings. You couldn't have pictures of

' should have a croun
shoula have a group

have your own identity

ur own identity. u shou

fdentity they used physical and mental types of stress

N A ‘n}d “ip

Page 21 ;
— same woman said Ryan was going to be attacked -
soon, He had not been attacked yet or could be
they were on the way .to be attacked.
_ Were they told how nmuch money was in the suitcase. =
Because there was some speculation somebody mentioned l
' there was three million and there was only 1/2 million K
. hé Per US8S
found.. b7cC
How does this programming take place? How do they ,
get these people under some type of mind control? g
Doctor They do it this way. They do it the way the Chinesc i
pr}son_camps~did‘itq First of all you have to be |
baited. You are baited and you are caught. Szay the
blacks that were pooxr and didn't have anything. (b( -
The old people. They set up homes for them. The ) =
>

i
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Page 22 !
- . You had to work and ‘then you had to Qtﬁy up E
Ia:e,Iisteping to lectures. All the groups do
. this. The Moonies do this. Everybody does it.
‘After a while you get physically and mentally tired. =
| You don't get sleep. Lack.of sleep. Two or three ;§
\ hours a night you get sleep. You don't get enough -
food. They keep you on a regiment this is not too
nourishing. Because if you eat too nourishing you.
| get strong. You get debilitated. There is no :
question. You won't fight back. They intinidate E
| you. Fear. They tell that peopfd are going to
get you. Like the CIA are going to get you. Police
1 will get you. Like in Guyana the jungle is filled ) -
i with animals, and that Guyanese soldiers they are (Jf‘l "
i going to attack you. You are going to come back to =
Anerica and the CIA, the FBI will 'get you., Fear, -
i fear, fear, terrorism. Then they use shame and .

T

guilt to bring you in line with the rest of the

.group. If you ever thought bad thoughts that were

different from the

' they make you stand up in

front of the group and the group really made you

ashamed. After awhile what happened is that you

couldn't feel, you couldn't think. Even if you

r

e
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thaouohet T waoanuld 14ka ¢a hava a2 aDanalde hamhuroer. h -3:-
‘llvubllbv - W A AN - & K - AMQA Y~ AANs A7 N7 AL A M W ln‘uuvvho‘\on .
T would lIike to go back to America. Those are bad
thoughts, Those are capitalist thoughts you see.
McDonalds hamburgers, send money to South Afrfca,
=
where the whites are killing the blacks. You under- ~
stand. So everything you thought about and everything -
—— you want to do for yourself is bad. Then you are
criticized. Then you are told that Jones could read
your mind so you better not hold anything from him. -
Then he tells you to write these confessions, but you '%
- ) - - o .
don't want to, so you write. You know he can read
ny mind anyways. So you write all the things-you
‘are thinking. Then you feel guilty and then you say
I will die for you father. So in this way afterx .
/ / o
4
awhile don't you see what happens. You become sucked -
L S bé Per US&?I .
rioht into. You have to reallv understand. joyie L\ L
right into. You have to really understand. b7C \1/
Were these confessions real? I mean, did any actually
do those things and they were guilty about thexm and -
’
they wrote them?
‘No they didn't do ‘them. They did it as & means of
proving how loyal they were.
. i ) ] bé Per USSS
Were they making up the alleged crimes? . biC o
4
:'f\
»
}
r-

'Doctor

EE e a7 S R

e
.




.,

Page 24
Yob :
i ) ) ' o~
:D°c°2f; . He tells thex to do that. ‘ i ?
They were told what to write? b6 Per USSS B
Doctorx Yess , P
This {s an interesting question, Why, I am trying .
to £ind out the why of all this. We know about ;
‘ Jones.s We knew 'about the planning commission. Why, z
I mean, what were the self interest that molded the
five or six people that held the powers down there.
Was {t_monetagy"o:“was it to enslave ‘those people 'to -
keep them alive. To drain as much as they could é
‘out of them =~ monetarily. We heard about 21l those f
bank accounts. The Capitalist bank accounts all
over the world.
Doctor Well. It was primarily. There was .a monetary &
reason. He was providing a service for them. 64 §
Obviously, they liked it. The majority of then N =
didn't want to leave. Ryan picked that up when '
he was there. It was just a lot of power. When .
you have .s0 many .people undér control., Don't you i
see. You becomd,infesqad (unreadable.) igcperlmss .
Are you saying that the great majority of people :
that were at anestdwn,were happy”tQ be there and it .
| >
emGense v v ywags an enjoyable experience? %
re
!
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“Doctor- As far :as they were concerned, yes. 7
1f somebody wanted to leave do you think he was
- o ) . b6 Per USSS
forceably kept there. B7C
Doctor Yes
. - . =
" Because of possible fear of reprisals it got back o
x
. s
. into the medium. -
. Doctor The majority of them wanted to stay like
who was a drug addict. 'He didn't want to come back
to the United States at all. What ar I going to do. -
. 3
You know? He has always been an addict. He was in n
-

Doctor

EIW

R EAIPRE . s maw

jail, Hg,was‘sﬁo: in the leg. He got so many things.
The first time in his 1ife he felt like a person was
in Jonestown.
Would you say, basically, the .people who wanted to

b6 Per USSS

comeé back were the strong willed people? b7C

The whites primarily wanted to come back. (unreadable)

In regards to your mentioning .they were progranumed,

I interviewed one of the small children. She
mentioned that they took all the toys away from the
children and this girl more than the other people

we interviewed gave a failly basic description of

what they had for the meals. 'She described breakfast

as rice, gravy and sugar. Lunch was rice, soup and

A

~
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bread. Dinner was rice, vegetables, gravy and maybe g
‘ o two or three times a week they had meat. They B
- ' really followed the line with basic degrading with
the diet. What do you think we can expect from .
these survivors in the near future and the far future? -
Doctor In the near future you are going to get a lot of :
anxiety attacks, they have already started. Two of
them already had anxiety attacks and you will get
depression ‘and maybe sufcide. Either suicide, actual o
suicide or suicidal behavior. Suicidal behavior can é
be any type of thing. Rotbing a bank for Instance .
is suicidal behavior. Drug addiction. Prostitution. .ui
Can suicidal behavior also be trying to attack
political figures? g
. e
Doctor Yes. That could be suicidal behavior. igcpeflﬁss bl
Do you think that we could anticipate that type of ?
behavior directed toward the President or prominent S
)
persons?
Doctor It's got .to be a person:who Jones felt was against
his Church. Now, or who the people who now alive
- feel had done something bad to the name of Jonestown
or 'to the Peop 1e Tpmnlp For {nqtanoo_ I could be .--

T e W e




‘Page 27
on the list. If they feel as a psychfatrist I have ’§
: A said bad things about Jones. Some of the news -
reporters. Obviously he was out to get the newsmen.
The newsmen who questioned Jones, particularly those, )
you know, were killed, Ryan was killed. They didn't g
, even go after people who defected. I don't think i
that the President has said anything horrible .as far
as I know. The paranoia usually is against someone
who has donée something actually to them. It has to -
' be someone who has done something to thems E?CPQKLBSS } ;_
What about the U.S. Attorney now? Having some \tf! .
Grand. Jury inquirfes. They had the ffrst CGrand )
Jury session on Friday. All the people who arrived
last Wednesday, were subpoenaed to appear before ‘T
the Grand Jury. :
Doctor Where? Egcperusss ¢
In San Francisco, ¥ think most of them for the most .
part have appeared. A few might beconme fugi:{vég N
but apparently. they are following the orders and
| appearing. Do you think this inquiry, "because
it is a Federal Grand Jury, do you think they
might direct this wrath towards the Federal Government
, ‘ in some way? What I am trying to say do you. think that T
oain o ;
:
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if an inqpisiiién_in their wminds 4s going on by the

Federal Government, 'the Chief Executive of the

Federal Government being the President, do you feel

this paranoia might make them think the President

i3 behind 1t?

1 know he -preached against the .CIA and FBI. And

This is al

Doctor

Doctor

B T WP R

the President is in charge of everythings T don't

R 'I

know: what type of nind they have. If you have a
crazy man would 1link that and tie that then the

President obviocusly comes out as the person 'in

charge and the person who will being doing it. IN

ways you have to see¢ tha

0.

(24

« But xight now

as far as the members are concerned. I wouldn't

- that you have 'anything that the President has

done to really affect therm, I think I have done

nuch more. Some of the newsmen have done a lot.

Have any of your interviews been published? ‘

. g - . - be Per USSS
‘ . o
No. b7C

Are you doing. your own personal research or .ds

roup studying cult psychology?

it part of a group cu

t pa
Well, I'm trying, to set up a center for the study
of cult gerSuassiQnABecause_he had started ‘that about

a month before this.
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bé Per USSS

e

b7C
I am sure you must have studfied Rev. Moon's cult.

It is in close proximity ‘to us. Do you think these B
cults present a danger in the sense that this cult
had the self destructive or outward destructive type 3
influence? Do:you think there is a potential from g
' the other large cults here i{n the United States? L
Doctor Definitely. This one, you know. Directed. Exploded,
It could have exploded just as easily, if you just
prime the people and just say go. Almost Iike -
animals. Like dogs who are just feeling and .the %
leader will 'say: feel, attack, sit, come, sit again. \‘ll -
Thet type of behavior. ich&fUS$y'il"
Do you think Rev. Moon may be a dangerous man? e :
Could he possibly become violent one day 4f things ;
aren't going his way or some other unforsecen reason? i
‘Doctor ‘He is much more fnsidious, much more dangerocus
than any I have 'seen. | "
- b6 Per USSS .
‘Revs Moon? b7C
‘Doctor Yes. -You know what he will do. ‘He is trying to
take over the Government. That is what he will do.,
Eventually by his people. Eventually you will find
a Moonie running for office. And taking over and -
e in this way his ideas to have religion and government %
»

e
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Page 30

hand in hand. This is the only way this country

can be good. b6 Per USSS
b7C

Seems like the People's Temple follows that same

course until things didn't go too well for themn

rancisco and that is when he moved out. He

s o~
in San

"y

was as a matter of fact, he was one of the Commissioners

L H

L

‘Doctor

Doctor

Doctor

dw_ & - .

San Francisco.

Yes. They try religion for social change and that l\k‘ _

is what Jones did and it did not work so he tried
politics. But I 'think that Moon is a much smarter
man.

Does he ‘know you? ) -
Moon? I suppose they all know me. They all knew
me. Five years in this business, I‘think‘l'm tagged

by all of thenm.

T
i

Do you think that what happened {n Guyana was

Jones ready for that to happen at that time? Or
was he looking to have this mass suicide sometine
in the future {f at all.

No, he was expecting it, if the Ryan thing didn't

go off well, He expected this. And I am sure that

basketball team was no acci{dent it was not there.

This is what I'm afraid of.

bé Per USSS




Doctor

1 don't know how to answer .that. T don't know if

Page 31
) ) Y ) b6 Per US
Do you think the government and the people are b7C
luckier because it happened now Iinstead of a year
from now?

Yoar & ~"1? 1. r
ky 4t alilx that it

o,

- ave Yoo
w areé iuc

What I am saying could:- the reprocussfons have been

Bl

K

Doctor

Doctor

T really can't answer that. I think that the re~

really get someone trying to resurrect Jones and

(]

' N
-t G NI oy Pt

A year from now?
A year from now, then they are now. So far. ‘ l

You have to look into the future. I don't know. \\‘
procussions'havejreally,not hit us yet. And if you

then: the way I have said 1t. Tt will really be bad.

Apparently from what you have learned about this ﬁgCPef

group they don't mind dying themselves. Obviously.
Do you think that this could be an indication as to
the type of assassinations:—or homicides they might
try -with prominent persons or -even general citizens?

- ' - e <5‘
X don't know what they

rH 4 3 : T A £ ] J )y
This is what I anm afraid of.

have programmed 'into the assassination squad. And
T don't know how we can .remove that unless we actually

and this is what I'm trying to tell the people at

Usss

- -
.,
-




Page 32
. NIMH. Get these people. You see you have to deprogran b

them. Break this cult personality from the old person~ K
alfty. After awhile you tend to bring thez back into
this society. You have to give them again. They _
have to let them smoke. They have to let the= drink. )
You have to let them have material things. You have -
to introduce them back to capitalism and let ther
enjoy the freedom and joys of capitalism. This is
what I did with people you know. When you are in -
the Moonic group you can't have sex, couldn't tell }
lies, And one of the things you want to establish l |I|E;
a normal relationship with another woman. Have sex. \"“
‘Because i{f they do the things, they are mot stpposed :
to do, they get further and further away from i
Jones or from Moon, and the further you get them :
away the easier it is for you to get them out,
'1ike the chants that are in their heads when they
have come from the Moonies. . You have to try to get
rid of .those chants. Freom what .I know there are no
chants in these people's heads. But I don't know
4f they have gotten any special words. If this
group who are the assassins, you 'know, are prograrmed

ssesmm memms g g different way. Only that group will know. ' ) ;
Could this information be gotten out of these .. p., ysas - ;

: b7C
people by hypnosis? ‘
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Doctor

E A d

Doctor

Doctor

Doctor

Doctor

T R i e

‘This is during the interview.

Hypnosis or Amitol.. They are very difficult to’

hypnotize I will ‘tell you why. X tried hypnosis

on the Moonies. It would not work. And on people

who are very good subjects. I am a hypnotist for

20 years. It does not work. I have to use Amitol.
Anitol does work? .

b6 Per USSS
Yes. .Anitol does work. b7C

What are the legal ramifications of using Anitol.

Do you. need a court order. Have you ever heaxd of

it being used in a legal sense in the judicial process\

T have used it. You have to have signed consent.

~ - S e
Consent on the

dntarviaowad?
AR CIVICWEG L

- €& eha Y K
part ¢ tne pexrson. being

As far as I know. It has to be done by a psychiatrist

in any case. : iSCPerLBSS
For future interviews do you have any suggestions

as to what type of questions we should ask these
people?

Yes. First of all, I would suggest that .the song
from Saturday Night Fever be played out. "How Deep

is My Love". That is the song. Do you know it?

1f you play that song.

b& Per USSS
b7C

rids r

| R T {1
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Doctox.. . Play the song -during the interview. Before they )
come in. Play it in the waiting room. So that -

because that song was played the night that Ryan

' was there.s For instance, it would tend to take
them back to Jonestown. If you play it during the ;
interview it will keep them in that frame. That's :

! the only song I know. They like rock music. If T -
thought of it I would have gotten some. Ask then 'l!

about Jones. Ask them about being a God. What ~ -
was it you liked about him., He must have done some %
-

» RPIT I awar s

good for you. Then start talking about that. Tt

takes them back. And then what you do {s that when
you get them in that past, talking about the past.
Then you ask them relevant questions about: the past.
Dont' have them in the present and future personality

and ask 'them questions about the past. DNon't ask

then about key words when they're fn the present

and the future. You won't get the answer. Do you

understand what I -am- saying. You have to -get ‘them

" . . g 3 ‘~ . -t o
back .into the past If you to the

lv

¢ take thenm back

£

past and' get them to reminiscé about Jonestown and

about the good things, not about the bad. If you

talk about bad things in Jonestown you see it is

P

LAY
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Page 35
) e going to keep them .in ‘the present. All right, You E
want ‘to get them into the past. Talk of California B
maybes Talk of something when Jones was. doing some~
thing good for them. How he was bailing tfxé_ people _
out of jail, That type of thing. What wass it that :
. people liked about Jones. Then you praise Jones a -
' little. That way you are going to get them into

the past. Once you get them in the past then you \ll ,
can ask more relevant questions about the group. ;:,'
Because they will be I{n that past. When in the \ {
present or future and you ask about these questions, -

they will deny it. It is Iike taking thexm back in
a hy’pnotic_ trance. Does it make sense? Are you .
sure you -understand? It {s very difficult for me. %
How can this be used along with the bad guy/good :
4 guy routine? -
Doctor This will have to be the good guy doing that. gk];%*c?er Usss '
What will the bad guy be doing? -

‘Doctor The bad.:guy .comes on. The bad guy will -have ‘to be

| Jones, The bad guy will have to be the authority
e figure., Now, you listen to me. I want you to tell ;
me. You have to make them feel gui}l(tg,/ O0K? They .
} g e are going -to react to guilt. So if you tell them i
that something like, you were part of those 900

~gos




‘. “‘

Al

people dying. You should feel guilty about it. Or
it 1s because you were not a good enough socialist
that you wanted to come away from here. If you use

phrases Iike that. You are not good enough socfalist,

o AT xS, -~

or not a good communist. You are going back to the §
United States. That will put them in such .a conflict E
then you say now what it {s he told you about being \A,
a communist. Do you see what I am saying. You do ‘ -
it {n that way. Are you coming back to America? \ .
You are giving up everything that ‘you have been o
taught by Jones. Then don't you feel guilty or

ashamed. You get a reaction. Then you h;c;them

with the question of socialism. I couldn't do K
that. You could do that. I couldn't do that. -

You would be setting them up and hitting them with
the question that will break them and make them
answer. But if you knew exactly how they are thinking
you could easily do that, They are coming back to

the capitalist society and they are coming back to
America. 'They are leaving all of what they worked
for énd Iived for in that place. Choice of being

free., Make them feel guilty about that.

PN
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‘Doctor

- A

an—t &

‘the. truth?

They are brainwashed. Do you think they will tell
i : b6 P
b'7

It depends. Not all the time. It depends on what

stage. you are in. If you use that technique that T

an saying where you set them up and break them down

with a guilt trick. You will not have them all give

er USSS

| B N &

s

o
()

visit Jonestown they are told what to say. How to

say it. How to act. They are accustomed to doing

b6 Per USS

I have here a list of some of the questions we b7

have asked them. I would 1like you. to take a locok
at these and see 1f there is anything here you
think we should add to or any specfal way we should

ask each one of these questions in relationship to
what you just mentioned to us. These are the questions
we are specifically interested in as far as
assassinations in protection of our various protectees
go. We do ask numerous other questions that arxe
basically about lifestyle etc. But these are the

ones we felt based on our assignment are the most -

important things that we should know about.

\|
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Page 38 '
Doctor You are going to get canned answers to these. You g
" see. To get these answers you got to build am T
interview where these are just brought in skillfully, ‘
. .
woven into the interview. If you just ask these _
questions. ‘I know you have to ask questions. You | é
, are going to get canned answerss E
Is it possible to get a proper reply to these questions
if asked properly, frow a person who has been pro-
. _ , b6 Per USSS
grammed. 1ike they have. bL7C fw -
m ' Doctor Are you taping your iInterviews? \<‘ ;4
l No. f g
! Doctor See because the canned answer. You could know 1
whether it is canned or not. Secondly, you can
know when a ‘person is saying yes or no. Means saying ;
[ ' yes means no saying mo and means yes. If you have ,i
| been trained sufficiently becduse of non-verbal bE
' 'comnunications. Eyes. Thelr other movements. .Even
the hesitation in their voice will tell you that yes .
, means no and no means yes. Once I pick that up I
can zero in on it, This {s my job. To ask a patient
a question. The patient says no when he medns yes.
Then I wouldn't even say anything (unreadable.) And '
- «tre: e . then I come back with another question a few minutes -
later on the same thing and.I keep breaking it down -
,.
|
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) Page 39
1‘ ]
- | ;
* S . until she says yes. Because I know with the: question .
I asked that she was lying and then I try and get |
wvhy she was lIying. One other person that I am kind |,
of very leerie about in my group that I interviewed -
was Mike Prokes. If anybody would resurrect, he a
' has a.good chance. He :is so depressive though. He -
Annam e Lhassa oha ~bhooed ome .
UVEDIL L HlaVvVE (il VG L ADMHA
b6 Per USSS
‘ Do you consider him dangerous? b7C
Doctor Could be. Could be. He is one person who still ’y
firmly believes in Jones and keeping 'the movement (‘4 k2
n
going. v
) ’ \
Did you know of the People's Temple in your study -
o o b6 Per USSS
of cults before this world wide publicity. b7c a
Doctor No, that is the West Coast. And I have been dealing’ &
: oy
., with cults in only on this coast, and cults that -
have been on both coasts. -
0f the domestic cults here, do you consider the Rev. -
- b6 Per USSS *
Moon the most potentially dangerous? bic ’
Doctor I-would .say so. W
What other cults are there on the East Coast? The
b6 Per USS
+ Hari Krisna. b7c
Doctor Yes., That is a benign type. They are not directed i
i B N T S . . q : ; N f
in any way at all. To get people out of that is very -
-
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. Page 40
" e easys But thef‘&reﬁmindiess. But no structure. They %
get into a‘kindioﬂ a highs 1f someone wants to direct ‘E
them, however, he 'could direct them like I told you,
anyway, they want to. But the insidiousness I see ;
and ‘the plan that I see worked out 1ﬁ‘Revi.ﬁbenfsi it :
b6 Per USSS -
upsets me considerably. b7C -
) But all these cult members have basically the sanre
things in common in their personality structure. (A{
Doctor Yes, I knew Jones and Moon are similar. I don't ‘ -
think the man who heads up Krisna is anything like ﬁ
that. | igcper Usss »
What about the members of the cults I was directing
that toward the members who joined these cults. \
Doctor But yes. White middle class. 'white’uppei niddle ;
class are the usual people who join cults. Because f
| they are brought up with parents and given eveything. =
% They have been disenchanted with 1{fe. They want to B
h change society. They want direction and they want )
guidance.. OK, now: you ask .me how the blacks.got into
' this. Blacks want some things. They have néver been
. accepted 'into societys They never had anything in
society. They have always been the have-nots. They j
—weis  want society to change so that they can be accepted. ;
#
So they both have the same ideals. You have the poor j;

puam————

s » 4
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. e &
N e blacks, fﬁe'have‘notiaiacks; and you have the inteliectua} ?
whites. White middle class. When you get it forming B
together like you had in Jonestown or you had in the
SLA, the Simbfanese Liberation Army. They died by .
exti{nction, also, suicidal behavior. The SLA was g
, shot -down. You know that, It was same but it was i
same composition. The majority were blacks. Have
nots and the whites who were the intellectuals., This
is the same thing. The same thing and this went down -
also by suicide. ﬁicpernmss g
Have the cults always been with QS'in.oui’cuLture, ( d‘/ﬁ
It seems like the media has really been playing on \ :
them for the past 10 years. ' \ ,
Doctor No. It has been very nuch more. This last decade : -;
.
and other decades, we had the war. We had the Korcan i
‘War ‘in the '50s. We had the Civil Rights movement in \"
the '60s. We had Viet Nam War. We had the energies ‘
of ‘the 'young people being di;ec:ed and they were |
cdn:rollediﬁf‘these novements. In this decade they _
had nothiﬁg except the cults so it went right up. l
” If we had a war tomorrow it would take a lot of |
people out of the cults.
az
et oo :
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Doctor They ‘will grow. They will grow unless our society
changes and our society.gives guidance and unless

' our family unit changes. Unless our children could ;

, learn good., Unless we could give them wisdom. We §
4 oould teach then wisdom at home. And they could go
to school and have them Iearn knowledge. We expect

that they learn wisdom and knowledge at school. The -

parents, we have to teach that here. Right in the ?

L 4

) [ 2L S ol T o

Pace &
Page 4

‘What do you see in the future of the cults?

oo

N

6 Per USSS
7C

Do ‘you

think they are going to grow in number?

home. Secondly, our unit. You're married and you're

married, wife and children. You live {n a home

like I do here. What do you do. Thc,chifdreﬁ

a
-

)
+
)
1
o

=2
o
¢

is mother and father against

a whole peer group. You know the school group.
They are much more powerful. They don't listen

to you and I, Or the mother. The listen to the

friends. The friends wear this. I want to wear

this. The peer pressure is much more powerful.
When we had aunts, uncles, and grandmothers, at
least we had & few other people besides mother and
father who could put pressure on the kids to make

then change their minds. You had a family group.
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going down and . cults .are the life boats.

(24

ng People
are jumping onto the life boats.
to experts, and why shouldn't the kids do the sane.
We are not expércs. Mother and father are not seen
as experts in life because they are physically

together. They are not psychologically together.

They are not happy. There is no happiness. They

are not expert in life. Their 11fe i{s miserable,,

We have all turned

y
We don't have that in American fagilies; And they g
go to look for that. Group living, cults and directior.| B
They either get direction from their peers and Jdnft\
Listen to you because you can't no matter how much
direction you want to give them.. These are the ;
‘things that really break down. Also, we do not ;
give in
this society for all our kids. Ouxr kids just pick
up ‘and ‘they do ‘what you want to do. Study what you -
want to study. Buy what you want to buy. Nobody E
questions, why did you buy this. What are you doing ‘Ay "
io JOQ' Why do you want to do that. Nobody sits j
down 'and talks with their children. Do you sce f
it is a structure in our society that people got ;
to see it like this. If the society s a big boat z

L4
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. so 'should I Iisten to them. You kncw they can't even f?
| get their act together. I'm going to go to the -
expert. OK. And they look for an expert. And the
experts are in the cults, We are going to offer you
| happiness. We are going to offer you all of that. §
You see. Life is that way. You look at society. Z
You look at the turmoil. Beling a psychiatrist [
know all the answers. To bring up four children is
| no easy thing. It {s not easy for you either. -
In a psychiatric sense, as you know Jones now. \}/
‘ ‘ b6 Per USSS -
How would you diagnose him. b7C '
Doctor Paranoid, ‘psychotic - depressive, -and suicidal.
He had delusions. Definitely paranoid. Paranoia
: was always there. A couple of days before Ryan Z
came, he was incoherent. One of the reporters said :
that when they were there he became somewhat incoherent. -
Batbling., Something about him. He was sucicidal. :
We wanted to die. It was there all the time. That )
is why he prepared. The deiusgzn was that the whole
' group was part of him., When he dfed they all had to
. go with him. |
You mentiond Prokes that you interviewed. How ‘
: , , b6 Per USSS -
ermez emcseee  WOuld you have diagnosed hinm? b7C :
e




‘Page: 45
. ‘ e .
Doctor--- . - Prokes - he is a depressive. He had been depressed N
all his life. He still is depressive. He might be
somewhat paranoid.
Did you interview any other members of the i?CP&CUSSS =
basketball tean? %
Doctor I didn't interview any basketball team. They were b
all 4in another house surrounded by police.
Where_diq you interview these people? bé Per USSS
Doctor In the Park Hotel o f\ll;
Were they under house arrest in the Park Hotel or \"13
were they free to leave? (
Doctor For a few days they were under house arrest and then \
they were free to leave. They could go and come by =
the end of the week, Echa:USS ?
| And you went down there of your -own volftion? ?
Doctor Yes, I tried to get Washington to understand what )
was happening and the bureaucy is so difficult., I 5
decided that this is something I am doing. Something
I an interested ‘in. I -am going ‘to 'go down. ‘Now
that I am back, they want to hear everything. iiCPer‘BSS i
I1f we have the opportunity to interview people here
again would you be interested in being on that :dnter- i
gt e ot .

view?

o
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Page 46

| _ b6 Per USSS
Do you have a v b7C

nE wWay mirror
{

(<]

What we have been doing is interviewing simply at
the airport. We don't really have the proper facilities
for interviews the way we would like to it. Un-

fortunately, we have no control over it at 'this stage.

I would love to be there and assist you. Definitely.

i

e

Doctor

Doctor

NP E TS it

Except for the fact that if T am identified with

either of, you it will be difficult for me to reestablish

) ) o bé Per USSS
a connection with any of them. pIC

Do you plan to establish & connection with ther in

San, Francisco?
I am going out to the NIMH next week to set up a
program there to start helping them out. It is

like we should have set it up back in Guyana to

'start with the group there and see if you could
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get
this is what I do in my head. Or maybe you would
have '‘gotten information to at the same time.

This no doubt has been the most violent cult?

b& Per USSS
iovie

w2

Yes.
Do you have any fears that ‘they may turn against
you because they might see you as the enemy trying

to destroy the Temple?
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for a long time.
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b6 Per U3SS
B7C
Do they harrass you? Is there any campaign of trying

to discredit you?

'-

1 Sey.

Lsrsn.

-

—

Doctor

Doctorx

Doctor

& PP,

2 T2 R

Friends" we have here {n New Jersey {s the onec that

They tried to su¢ me. They harrass you that way

and you have to hire lawyers. "The Circle of

is most like Jones.s This man .is very much lIike Jones.

The Circle of Friends? i?cpeflﬁss

A: small cult in Morristown., It has been meeting

with all the politicians. It has money. It has (w

: S ot 4 e ok b6 Per USSS
arms. It has everything. 7Two mansions. bIC

‘How have. these cults managed to stay -quiet as long

L da? Do
s they dao? Reve Jo

0

him until the sufcides. Rev. Moon only got popular
a few years ago with ‘the mass infiuﬁ of people and
now this is a group I have not heard of. ;
They have been in the papers the Ia;c two weeks,
three weeks. Because I saw one of their members

just before Jonestown. About a week before Jonestown

and .her father and a detective zool: hexr back. The

[ Bl e
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Doctorx

‘Are they trying to get into political 1ife locally?

o A

Locally.

From what I

Doctor

Doctorx

detective kidnapped her and somehow she escaped

right here in Montclair and got back to the cult

and she sued her father for kidnapping and sued the
detective and they sent me papers. That cult, that
was the first I've seen Iike that.

This Ci{rcle of Friends are friendly with politicians?

b6 Per USSS
Yes. p7C

You said they have arms?
bé Per USSS

ves. b7C

1eard they have arns,

r—

(23] - )

f 1
What was the use of the arms? g’u‘(

I don't know. I just know the police were trying

o , _ o bé Per USSS
to look at the arms, raiding the house. b7C ‘
What {s their whole thing? 1Is it social reform?
Social reform. Yes. They wanted to build a mental
health center. That {c their goal., I don't know
for what reason. Back to your question. If you
could arrange it. In a way that I could be behind
a one way mirror. I would be happy to help. ﬁchanSSS

You wouldn't want to get involved in an actual inter-

view situtation?
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‘Doctor No. But I wogld definitely tell 'you what to go §
and ask. What questions were being evaded. That -
type of thing. I would be looking for the non-verbal

b6 Per USSS
comnunications. b7C :
Over the next sixfmonths td.a'yedf’period, what ;
do you think is the most Iikely thing we can expect %
' from this group. |

Doctor The depression. Suicidal behavior. The hit squad. ’
I don't know what to expect from that group. If they =
are intact in their minds they will come out and "
gather forces and continue and in that they will e
not loses And in six months from now they wi_ll l("\,'
still be in the cult. igcper USSS\ f
Is there ‘anything we can look for in some type :
of overt manner that they .might do to give us an Af
indication that they are getting ready to make a -
strike of some sort?

Doctor I don't know them. I really don't know that f
group at all. One of the things that will happen ‘
is that they will have to develop that whoever they
strike at they will have to ‘get very angry with.

Will this be a public anger first? iscPa:USSS
E
-
' ’ ' 'y
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Page 50

Nos Xt will be within the group tunless you have
somebody in the group who would know that. Even

1f nothing s told just when 'you hear anger being

expressed toward one ‘person you have to pick it .up

at that point in time because then the paranoia.

s

You

coming and they had an alert. T am sure they had
planned to kill him, 1f anything. If any members

were going to leave I think he had planned that

this had to happen. Because 1f you know the: mind

of the man. There were 16 people leaving with Ryan

is what triggered this whole thing. Not Ryan, you

Y - N NDas ' on P
tn Ryan. 1oy

2=
Vilig

n,

now It, wea the an lea

was 1€ peo

o
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e

got to understand. If you read the letters. And

you understand the psychology {n that whole cult.
That people (unreadable.) Once you break that
cult like that. That was like taking his arm and
pulling 1t bffg OK. That ‘{s what broke up the

cult, The 16 people going. Now I don't want to

. bhé Per USSs):

say this and I kept this to myself because those ..

16 people, two families. The families,

are also in great danger from the people in San

Francisco and from the hit squad. ‘Because they are
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‘seen as the cause for this whole thing. Their

leaving. If anybody is going to be hit it will be

bé Per USSS

‘them. b7C

Going back to Jonestown, did you hear specifically

of any of the punishments that the people were

put through?

177 svan !

Yes. The hard labor camp. .The hard labor. And

they were ostrasized when they were in hard labor.
They could only talk to security guards. and that
type of people. That you are made to go into the
rice fields and pick the weeds. They had nobody
to talk to. If you wanted to leave you would be
put .in' intensive treatment where you would be
medicated with tranquilizers and just kept in a
daze. They had a black box: A black box. A

ory deprivation box which they would 'put you

sens
in. Take away sound and light from you. Prokes
said they fed you while you were in

reaction was that they did not keep them long enocugh

.80 'that they would be able to brainwash them. You

got to understand they arc dealing with ‘ex-addicts
who sometimes can be very difficult people to deal

with,
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Doctor

Doctor

Page 52

Did they ever talk about "white nights"?

' bé Per USSS
White night is the night for suicide. b7cC

Did they ever talk about practice runs?

‘Y.e Se

Who specifically mentioned that? They have re-

YA PN 1, Ol &
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Doctor

Doctor

Doctor

done . ifc
P /

One was in May. They 'had a practice runm.

Did ‘they actually take Kool-Afd?

One of the .letters described it very well. When

, _ ! |
this woman took the Kool-Aild and she did not know (V\i

whether it was poison.or not. She just drank 1t.

nd she wrote in her letter she did not know

vhether she was going to die or mot. It was a

test. Her son was afraid, he squeezed her hand.

All of these practice runs, people didn't know
b6 Per USSS

‘whether it was the real things or in fact a L7c

gractice_rﬁn,

Yes They<d£dn': know 1f it was a .practice run.

He called alert, alert, alert. We have to die be=
cause this is what is happening, you know, ctc., .etc.
You are talking about the entire community being

. R i . b6 Per USSS
involved in this practice runs. B

Per USSS

uf
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didn't ask certain questions. I knew the reporters

Page 53. ‘
Doctor Some people told me that they were busy and were ?
not at the practice rum, so I don't know who to -
believe. ‘Most of the people I talked to were not
in the practice run. If they are denying it, or
ashamed to talk about it. I think many of thenm é
are ashamed to talk about it. This is the feeling .
I get. That they don't want to say they were in-
} volved in & practice run and thereforeé they drank
it. Then they would be questioned, thow come you -
drank 1t ‘ ?
How many total people' did you interview? . poy ysss /W-
bc y.
Doctor About 20. :“V \.’
20?2 ‘
Doctor Twelve on tape. The rest I had to get without tape. -
-
Have you been playing those tapes over looking for .
i other leads? b6 Per USSS
T b7C
Doctorx Yes.
And after listening to them for several times were .
| you able to tell whethexr the people were trying to
deceive you. Whether they were ﬁfying to evade
. cer:ain_qyéstion§,
.5occo: 1 didn't get anybody evading questions. I just (k
|

-
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;
‘were ‘asking those questions and I knew I would get 4d
that type of answer. I was more interested in the
feeling and understanding why would they take the
poison. Why were they behaving this way. What E
were they thinking. Taking them back .to previous 2
personality and getting Jones out of thems In that -
way and doing that type of setting. ESCPGILBSS '
1 take it you were successful in breaking through
this brainwashing exterior? g
Yes. I was.able to do that. Get them thinking %
and get that tone out. ﬁgcperzmss /1l
There was .a temporary breakthrough. In essence \‘U‘,
they're still brainwashed? | -
'Yes. I can get a certain feeling that they go %
. right back to the set. igcpernmss -
People .who returned to San Francisco apparently
ended up back in the Temple again. What do you .
think is héggening to then now? |
It s easier for thew. to hold.onto 'that cult person-
ality. Becsuse you still have a certain amount of
regimentation there, and support systems in that
Temple. You get out of the Temple you have no ‘l
support system. This {s what I'm trying to tell ¥
\'
\
- i . ! —_—— e - \
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the people at NIMH. That is what I am trying to -
tell you. We got to put in our own Support system
| and help these pedple. So that the People's Temple
| don't do it. They have to be psychological support. ol
They have to havéxfinaﬁcial}§dppor:{ and we have to ‘5
build .a ‘program where we .can direct them out and B
back to society. Otherwise, they tend to be directed
back into this group, where they feel secure. Where \
‘ ‘their needs are taken care of; where people B
} think like them a?d that type of thing. r
? In other words these people are not deprogrammed? | @_
b6 Per USSS
Doctor Yes. BIe ‘ (M’
‘Things will continue with a possibility that things 1 -
will get worse?
Doctor Yes., They will continue back to the same. Take N
the four to six people who were in the Lamahd House,
along with the basketball team. There the woman
was killed; Her three daughters were killed. Nobody
'knows-what the hell happened. Can you -imagine -that?
And then tﬁey were surrounded by police for all these
weeks. Nobody could get to them. Taken from the
house., Put in a_giane. Brought back ‘here, VYou L
’

v
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people interview them. They're sent back to San

up and put back in the Temple.

oy
1 4

You want to tell me they still don't have Jonestown

mentally? They are right back with Jones. They

will hold onto that for a long time.

e S 1

£

Doctor

Did you ever question them with regard to anything
about possible assassinations, hit list, ox the

possibility of them trying to have contingency plans.

| £s the only one who told me that 1nic

Doctor.

.Doctor

there was the "Angels" who were going to. What

di{d he say, there was this assassination squad

that was going to .go out and get their enemies.

He believed it so firmly. He was very scared for
himself because they did not complete their nmission
they were supposed to. Therefore, they could be
killed easily.

Did you ask'him what they meant by their enemies?

. i . b6 Per USSS
I did not. b7

Did he infer that the enemies were the defectors?
Yes. He said anybody that said anything bad about
the Church. (The doctor changed the subject.) I

'look at this as a mental health emergency and to

b6 Per U3SS
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Page 57 ;i
’ -
see 1f we can. get the .type of help for these people -
to reprogram them i{f we can guide them into (unreadable)
Then you do not have to worry. If we can get this
. out of their system. If we leave them as {s, I doen't e
Tl n know &
b6 Per USSS i
what to expect. b7C
Did. the Guyanese authorities question these people
at length -down there.
'They questioned them, I don't 'know. 2
A
L
Seems 1ike a primative country .from what I have .
been reading. bé Per USSS
- B _ . , b7C
Teo 4a T am €Cfram Nrwvama wnny LunaAavy
o -~ e & Qi A& A WVMA uul G AhG ]'vu AbAV W o
You have a particular interest. -
I left there in 1954. They're so backward. It by

Doctor

Doctor

i{s ridiculous.,

I learned that Guyana was a Marxist State?
It is.

I was' under the impression that :hefonly Marxist
State in this hemisphere was Cuba?

Listen. Guyana, the majoxity of the people living
there,arq'fndian3¢ Next to that 40 per cent are

black (Describes former Government) Continuing.
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So that is & very Marxist State. That is why Jones

went there. b6 Per
h7c

You said that this tape is the only

tape where there was a specific mention made of

the hit team or the "Angels"?

ey

. . Doctor = Maybe a couple of other times but he was frightened.
‘He was just giving me this information. I wondex
‘why he was giving me information 1ike this. I have
to question it because, himself, his brother and
Prokes; they were high up with Jones as far as

reliable. And he {s the most honest. He is not
Prokes as to how much money he had spent in the
Unfted States. He spent 1/2 millfon dollars to buy

things for Jonestown to go back, which had not

reached there yet. Two hundred thousand in
Georgetdwﬁs"Hé knew a lot about. Either he was
doing ‘the spending for Jones because he knew all

the figures. He saild they made $40,000 in selling
the dolls they‘made in Jonestown. You know they

made dolls. So, obviously, he knew a lot about money,

8o he nmust have been entrusted with it.

o

- e




Doctor

‘help.

Doctor

Did they ever mention anything about talks with n7c

Doctor

political figures in California?

Doctor

X tried to get that. I don't .think ‘I got that.

s

. a

Page 59
bé Per USSS
p7C ‘

There has been some speculation that the Guyanese
Government and representatives of ‘the State Department
at the Embassy in: Guyana have been compromised by
iliicit‘;exuai contacts with members of the
JOnestowﬁ,community. Did you manage to get any

type of information relative to that?

No. 'Except that all of the people that I interviewed'
told me 'that they were told that if they went to the
Embassy they would be picked up and sent back to

Jonestown. So don't go to the Embassy and look for

Was the Ambassador specifically mentioned.

No. - ,
b& Per USSS

No they didn't mentfon that.
Were there any instances where people were sent

back from the American Embassy to Jonestown?

‘i
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|

b6 Per Usss

Did you ever theorize that the Mosconi-Milk bre

nurders in San ‘Francisco might have been linked?
I don't know how to theorize about it. Certainly '
coning on' this episode it did not look good at all.
And ‘the immediate reaction of the group was that

X didn't believe anything that the papers 'say, be-—

FCoats, BF

Hod did they react to that? How did you link 'their

‘Doctor

Doctor

Doctor

o i 2a a1 V4aoa P Vn criman Lo LT PR
cause 1t 1s all lies. 4 W sure ¢ naa to a

(<]
\il

bé Per USS
reaction with that murder? + bic
They react in the same blimy way as they react to
everything. They didn't .react with fear. There
was slight fear. I know they were frightened. OK.
But fear did not come out. They linked it, definitely.
The murder of Mosconi with Jones.
They linked it in .their minds?

’ bé Per USSS
In their minds. b7e
Do you think .there is a possibility that that might

have :been connected with the Jones ‘cult?

I don't know a sufficient amount about this guy but

‘certainly they all believe it. I would believe what

Aes mees sm O Ve atea ad am £ PRy N R PG SR
thcy &are saying to me ana tneir t tnhe simpie

aawma £
ears 1
¥

reason, I spoke to Dale Parks on the phone last week
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and then he called me again last Sunday when his
sister's boyfriend had an anxiety attack and had
been hospitalized. The are getting into -anxiety
attacks. You know this is what I expected. But

[::::]says he is very much afraid of Steven Jones.

1 Yaee ¢

Steve Jones has the same piercing eyes,

All these

B CAedepy

people have plercing eyes.

The cult members look

at you. Eyes are wide.

Look strajight in the face.

They don't blink. They keep looking. Steve Jones

has piercing eyes. Met | | in a hotel.

AL a
[*3

donmao - n bl d T
me; PX-X% &~ P Y

[ A Yes
WaAao ca.y < &~ Q L)

Steve had been coming to the Park Hotel and

. R ) b6& Per USSS
trying to offer money so- he could ingraciate him=- ..

voices
self with the survivors. They wouldn't accept him
at all because they are very scared. They called
the police and asked them to get rid of him. My
feeling {s that in the same way when they say don't
|-

The reporters and Ryan said, you know.

take | He s a traitor. You remember

that. This
group is paranoid. What we have to do here is, these
‘people get a feeling. If you ask them a question they

don't know. When I asked them about Mosconi, there
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is a feeling they get. They 1<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>